MUNDUN-DULIANA JUINT UNIUON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

AGENDA March 7, 2023 School Office 6:00 PM,

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

Call to Order

1.1 Flag Salute

1.2 Roll Call

1.3 Introduce Guests

Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda. Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot
be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time the item
comes up for Board consideration. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so all interested parties have an
opportunity to speak with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for the Public Comment Period. Please state your name and address for the record.

Approval of Minutes - February 7, 2023 (A)

Correspondence
4.1 GASB 45 TRUST

Superintendent’s/Principal’s Report
5.1.1 Campus Update
5.1.2 Construction Update

Old Business - None

Consent Items

7.1 Transportation Plan (A)

7.2 Campus Painting Bids (A)

7.3 Floor Auto Scrubber Bids (A)

7.4 Budget Revision 003-23 (A)

7.5 Cash Flow Report for month of February 2023 (A)
7.6 2022-2023 Second Interim Budget Report (A)

Authorization of Vendor Payments dated 2/3/2023 through 2/24/2023 (A)

Personnel

9.1 Certificated Re-Elections (A)

9.2 Personnel Order (A)

9.3 Prop 28 Elementary Teaching Position (A)

Closed Session

10.1  The board may enter into closed session to discuss matters of personnel, security, negotiations, student
discipline, litigation, or other matters as authorized by Government Code Sections 3459.1, 54956.6,
54956.9, 54957, and 54958.6 and Education Code Sections 35136 and 48913.

Adjournment (A)

*Persons who are in need of a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the board meeting may make a
request to the Superintendent at P.0. Box 25, 10643 Avenue 416, Sultana, CA 93666, (559) 591-1634. Such a request should be in writing

if possible, or may be made in person or by telephone {e-mail or text message requests will not be allowed). The request for accommodation
should specify the nature of the modification or accommodation requested, including any necessary auxiliary aids or services required,

and the name, address and telephone number of the person making the request. The request should be made as soon as possible and if
possible no later than one day before the meeting.



Unapproved

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Regular Meeting

February 7, 2023 6:00 P.M

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

CALL TO ORDER:

I.1 Flag Salute

1.2 Roll Call

13 Guests/Staff Present

OPPORTUNITY TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

EXECUTIVE CLOSED
SESSION:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

CORRESPONDENCE

SUPERINTENDENT’S/
PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

The meeting was called to order by Trustee Simmons at 6:00 P.M.
Trustee Simmons led all those in attendance for the Flag Salute.

Trustees present: Worthley, Belknap, Quintana, Cepeda, and Simmons
Trustees absent: None
Secretary: Roberto Vaca, present

Benita Cortez, Jaqueline Montejano, Dain Arias, Melissa Valdez,
Brandon Corcoran, David Schmidt (Eide Bailly), Stephen Miller,
Catherine Diaz, Valerie Burciaga, and Maria Elena (Mary) Lopez.

Mary Lopez addressed the board to present a short timeline of her career
and position in regards to the position being flown for Maintenance,
Grounds, and Busdriver; Mrs. Lopez then thanked the trustees for their
time.

Trustee Simmons called the meeting into closed session at 6:10 P.M.
and was called back into regular open session at 7:11 PM.

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve the minutes of the January 10, 2023 regular meeting. PASSED

None.

6.1: David Schmidt, Auditor and Representative, of Eide Bailly LLP,
presented on the District’s Audit Report for July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022
fiscal year. Mr. Schmidt presented no findings during this fiscal year’s
audit.

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Belknap seconded the motion to
approve the Annual Audit Report as of June 30, 2022. PASSED

6.2: The Learning Director, Melissa Valdez provided a presentation to the
Board on changes in attendance procedures related to the Student
Attendance Review Board (SARB); More specifically, Mrs. Valdez gave
an update on guidelines the SARB process will carry out in hopes for
improvement on attendance.

6.3: The CEO of FUEL, Catherine Diaz-Burciaga, provided an overview
to the Board on the Expanded Learning and Opportunities Program
(ELOP) and the After School Education & Safety (ASES) Program that
is currently being implemented.

2.



7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

OLD BUSINESS
CONSENT ITEMS

8.1  School Accountability
Report Card (SARC)

8.2 Budget Revision 002-23

AUTHORIZATION OF
VENDOR PAYMENTS:

PERSONNEL:

10.1  Personnel Order

CLOSED SESSION:

ADJOURNMENT:

None

Trustee Belknap moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve the 2021-2022 School Accountability Report Card (SARC).
PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion
to approve the Budget Revision 002-23. PASSED

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve vendor payments for the period of 12/30/2022 through
1/27/2023. PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve Personnel Order 10.1.1: request for extended medical leave of
Elizabeth Gail Hartley, 10.1.2: recommendation of hire for Fermin Serna
and Maria Elena Lopez (Mary) for the vacant Grounds/Maintenance/Bus
Driver position, and 10.1.3: the resignation of Melinda Montejano from
her position as Instructional Aide. PASSED

Trustee Simmons called the meeting into closed session at
8:17 PM and was called back to regular session at 8:30 P.M.

Meeting adjourned at 8:32 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,
Lynn Simmons President Roberto Vaca Secretary
Delbert Quintana Clerk Jeff Belknap Trustee
Robert Cepeda Trustee Vicki Worthley Trustee



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

March 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CORRESPONDENCE
AGENDA ITEM: 4.1 GASB 45 TRUST
ATTACHMENTS: GASB 45 STATEMENT OCTOBER - DECEMBER 2022

DISCUSSION:

GASB 45 statements attached for October-December 2022. Quarterly return is 6.69%.

RECOMMENDATION: NO ACTION REQUIRED

PROPOSED ACTION: NO ACTION REQUIRED



Seff-Insured Schools of C
Schoals Helping Schools

February 21, 2023
TO: SISC GASB 45 Trust Participating Employers
FROM: Kim A Sloan, CPA, Chief Financial Officer

Self-Insured Schools of California

SUBJ: SISC GASB 45
Statement for Quarter Ending December 31, 2022

Your statement for the quarter ending December 31, 2022 is now available on the SISC website. The statements
provide information about your district’s transaction activity and investment performance. A summary of the
quarterly return is provided below. The detailed asset allocation and investment report is also included.

October-December 2022 Quarter
SISC GASB 45  6.69%

Additional commentary provided by our investment manager, Fred Bayles, Graystone Consulting, is presented
below:

As we say good bye to 2022, we welcome what we feel are the opportunities in 2023.

In 2022 almost every asset class with the exception of non-correlated assets like private equity and private credit,
energy and managed commodities underperformed. The GASB 45 Trust weathered the storm nicely in my view
as our exposure to some of the above asset classes outperformed to offset the bigger drawdowns in stocks and
bonds. We saved approximately 5% of the downside because of our diversification and exposure to these asset
clusses. In other words, our diversification and defensive positions did their job in 2022 and we are pleased with
that despite a negative year overall,

On to the opportunities we see in the markets. Although not completely out of the “inflation woods” yet, we are
seeing the overall core inflation numbers starting to ebb as a result of the Federal Reserve’s aggressive stance
which included raising interest rates quite strongly in the last year. The Consumer Price Index monthly prints have
stopped rising and are starting to slow. This has been met with great applause from Wall Street as we have seen
so far in 2023, the S&P 500 is up +4.69%. Companies are realizing things are slowing down and are starting to
layoff workers that they aggressively hired during the pandemic to meet the demand for goods and services.
Believe it or not, this is good news with tech and other companies “leaning out” their balance sheets to become
more profitable as a result of the slowdown.

When you think about it, the pandemic really threw the world economy into a lurch because nobody had ever
experienced such a worldwide dilemma. The US pumped 51.3 trillion in the economy which resulted in rampant
inflation. From ECON 101..”Too much money chasing too few goods = inflation”. Tech companies ramped up
hiring due to the work from home phenomenon, stronger gaming demands and more independent technology
needed for the work from home population. Unfortunately, tech companies had too many employees ond the
pandemic demand is not there anymore...hence the layoffs.



Corporate earnings are important and we are seeing many companies so far this year disappoint. Earnings
reports this month have not been disastrous although there are some big tech names yet to report. For example,
Microsoft reported strong Cloud growth and income which was unexpected. There are also opportunities in
international stocks, emerging market equities and the bond market. As of this writing, a 10-year treasury bond
now yields more than the S&P 500. It’s been 15 years since we’ve seen such an inverted yield curve and the
demand for short term bonds has been staggering. We have been aggressively adding to bonds, emerging
markets and are starting to add to our international equites, all of which were hit hard last year.

The skies will get a lot clearer after this earnings period (Q4) and there still is the possibility of a strong down
draft as the markets “reset” and earnings and valuations come back to earth. At that time we will become even
stronger buyers. We have made many income and principal protected investments in the trust so we have
mitigated some of the inherent risk and volatility. We also have an above normal cash position which we are
reserving for the right opportunity. Remember, the stock market train always gets to its destination, it's justa
question of whether you are on the train or not. We are looking forward to 2023 and have the GASB 45 Trust
portfolio is well-positioned to take advantage of opportunities now and later this year.

If you have any questions, please contact Nancy Russo at narusso@siscschools.org, or (661) 636-4654.




SISC

OPEB Trust — Moderate Growth

2000 K Street — P.O. Box 1808
Bakersfield, CA 93303-1808

Statement for October 1, 2022 — December 31, 2022

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elem School District

Final
Benita Cortez
PO Box 25
Sultana, CA 93666
ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beginning  Ending No. of Days No. of Days Amount Weighted
Date Date Invested  In Quarter Invested Average
Beginning Account Value 10/01/2022 12/31/2022 92 92 $1,421,254.51 $1,421,254.51
SISC Admin Fee 11/16/2022 12/31/2022 46 92 ($177.66) ($88.83)
Trustee Fees 11/16/2022  12/31/2022 46 92 ($177.66) ($88.83)
$1,420,899.19 $1,421,076.85
Ending Account Value at 12-31-22 $1,515,915.51
Amount Invested $1,420,899.19
Return on Investment ($) $95,016.32
Weighted Average Balance $1,421,076.85
Quarterly Return on Investment: 6.69%
TOTAL POOL
Ending Account Market o
B1031% o,
Value: $315,819,817.06 D560% o 1% [1Cash/MMkt
Investment Allocation o i
Cash/MMkt 5.60% [118.81% 002.69% Oommfdnnyat Resources
Fixed Income 16.68% 0 Emerging Markets
Large Cap 26.29% OFixed Income
. . [116.68% _
Mid Cap 6.50% M International
Small C?p 10.31% Large Cap
International 9.41% Mid Ca
Commodity/Nat Resource  3.71% EIMid Cap
Emerging Markets 2.69% OOther
Other 18.81% mO41% B Small Cap
100.00% 26.29%

Your account performance was calculated using a weighted rate of return based on the level and timing of cash flows in and out of the Trust.

mptTrusiROIEmployer

P 1oft

Thu Feb 16, 2023 4:14 pm




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

March 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: 5.0 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
AGENDA ITEM: 5.1.1 CAMPUS EVENTS AT MSJUESD UPDATE

5.1.2 CONSTRUCTION UPDATE

ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:
The Superintendent will provide an update to the Board on events and calendar dates that have

been occurring or will be coming up on our campus and at our school. Additionally, an update
will be provided on the status of the construction project.

RECOMMENDATION: NONE

PROPOSED ACTION: NONE



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary
March 7, 2023

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM

AGENDA ITEM: 7.1 TRANSPORTATION PLAN
ATTACHMENTS: TRANSPORTATION PLAN
DISCUSSION:

Additional supplemental transportation funds have been allocated to the district. A yearly plan
has to be developed and board approved moving forward.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the Transportation Plan.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District
Transportation Plan
2022-23

Transportation Services:

1.

Enter description of transpartation services offered to pupils, and how the LEA will prioritize planned
transportation services for pupils in transitional kindergarten, kindergarten, and any of grades 1 - 6 inclusive and
pupils who are low income. The Plan may provide for the LEA to partner with municipally owned transit system
to provide services to middle and high school students. An LEA may provide no-cost transit passes to students.

The Superintendent or designee shall design transportation routes and stops within district boundaries that
promote student safety, maximum efficiency in the use of buses, and decreased traffic in and around the
schools. With the Governing Board's authorization, transportation services may be provided or arranged by the
district for:

Students traveling to and from school during the regular school day {Education Code 39800)

Field trips and excursions {Education Code 35330)

School activities, expositions or fairs, or other activities determined to be for the benefit of students (Education
Code 39860)

Matriculated or enrolled adults traveling to and from school, or adults for educational purposes other than to
and from school (Education Code 39801.5)

Enter description of LEA's transportation services that would be accessible to pupils with disabilities, and
homeless children and youth.

The Governing Board desires to meet the transportation needs of students with disabilities to enable them to
benefit from special education and related services. The district shall provide appropriate transportation
services for a student with disabilities when the district is the student's district of residence and the
transportation services are required by his/her individualized education program (IEP) or Section 504
accommodation plan. The specific needs of the student shall be the primary consideration when an IEP team is
determining the student's transportation needs. Considerations may include, but are not limited to, the
student's health needs, travel distances, physical accessibility and safety of streets and sidewalks, accessibility of
public transportation systems, midday or other transportation needs, extended-year services, and, as necessary,
implementation of a behavioral intervention plan.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide IEP teams with information about district transportation services
in order to assist them in making decisions as to the mode, schedule, and location of transportation services that
may be available to each student with disabilities. The IEP team may communicate with district transportation
staff and/or invite transportation staff to attend IEP team meetings where the student's transportation needs
will be discussed.

Transportation services specified in a student's IEP or Section 504 plan shall be provided at no cost to the
student or his/her parent/guardian.

-10-



3. Enter description of how unduplicated pupils would be able to access available home-to-school transportation at
no-cost to the pupils.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide transportation to homeless students in accordance with law,
Board policy, and administrative regulation. When the student resides outside of district boundaries, the
Superintendent or designee shall consult with the superintendent of the district of residence to apportion the
responsibility and costs of transportation. (42 USC 11432)

The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with the local child welfare agency to determine the provision,
arrangement, and funding of transportation to enable foster youth to attend their school of origin when it is in
the student's best interest to do so. (20 USC 6312)

Consultations:
Enter description of the required plan consultation with classified staff, teachers, school administrators, regional local

transit authorities, local air pollution control districts and air quality management districts, parents, pupils and other
stakeholders.

Annually at PTO, SSC and School Board meetings each program is evaluated in detail along with program effectiveness
and improvements. Throughout the year program activities are discussed and suggestions made.

Board Approval Date: March 7, 2023 (must be on or before April 1, 2023)

The Transportation Plan was developed in accordance with Education Code Sections 39800.1 and 41850.1.

-11-



2021-22 Actuals
Revenue Calculation

Total 2021-22 Transportation Expenses (Function 3600) $ 168,464.55
Less Capital Outlay {object 6XXX, Function 3600) $0.00
Less Nonagency Expenditures (Goal 7110,7150, Function 3600) $0.00
Estimated 60% Reimbursement $101,078.73
Less 2021-22 Transportation add-on (from LCFF Calculator) $ 85,579.00
2022-23 Budget (Function 3600)
Total Revenue (Object 8590, Resource 0000) $15,499.73
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
1000-2999 - Certificated Salaries $0.00
2000-2999 - Classified Salaries $0.00
3000-3999 - Employee Benefits $0.00
4000-4999 - Books and Supplies $5,499.73
5000-5999 - Services and other Operating Expenditures $ 10,000.00
6000-6999 - Capital Qutlay $0.00
7000-7999 - Other Outgo $0.00
Total Expenditures $15,499.73
2023-24 Budget (Function 3600)
Total Revenue (Object 8590, Resource D000) S 15,499.73
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
1000-2999 - Certificated Salaries $0.00
2000-2999 - Classified Salaries $0.00
3000-3999 - Employee Benefits $0.00
4000-4939 - Books and Supplies $5,499.73
5000-5999 - Services and other Operating Expenditures $ 10,000.00
6000-6999 - Capital Outlay $0.00
7000-7999 - Other Outgo $0.00
Total Expenditures $15,499.73

BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses)

Board Approval Date: March 7, 2023

-12-




The Transportation plan and revenue calculations were developed in accordance with Education Code Sections
39800.1 and 41850.1.

-13-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

March 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 7.2 CAMPUS PAINTING BIDS
ATTACHMENTS: ALL AMERICAN PAINTING BID

JC’S PAINTING & COATINGS, INC. BID
RO'’S PRECISE PAINTING & POWDER COATING, INC BID

DISCUSSION:

Administration is recommending the purchase or contracting with Ro’s Precise Painting &
Powder Coating, Inc. to re-paint and upgrade the entire Monson-Sultana School. Ro’s Precise
Painting & Powder Coating, Inc. has done an excellent job of painting Selma High School’s
campus and they were the lowest bid.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
a bid from Ro’s Precise Painting for the painting of the
school campus.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-14-



AAPF INC.

P.O. Box 2022, Clovis, CA 93613
License: 1014496 (C33)

Phone: (408) 605-2263

E-mail: allamerican.painting@yahoo.com

Project Name: Monson-Sultana School (Exterior Repaint) Date: 2/16/2023
Attention: Brandon Corcoran (MOT Director)

We, AAPF Inc., propose to provide the following scope of work at the designated pricing listed below for:
Exterior Repainting of Monson-Sultana School located at 10643 Avenue 416, Sultana, CA 93666

All costs include materials, labor and equipment to perform specified scope. Protection of adjacent surfaces included in
scope. Paint products to be standard commercial quality and pricing U.N.O.

Exterior Painting Scope:

o Preparation of building elements to include the following:
¢ Power wash exterior
e Scrape/Sand peeling paint throughout
¢ Spot prime affected areas that required paint removal
* Caulking (as needed)
¢ Apply wood filler and sand (as needed)
* Stucco repair (as needed)
* Repair window glazing (as needed)
o Apply paint to cover over all previously painted surfaces including:

e Stucco

e Wood

*  Metal Trim

¢ Doors/Frames
¢ Columns/Posts

¢  Window Frames

o Paint scheme and colors to be similar to existing and approved by MOT Director
e Columns/Posts = Body Color
e Doors/Frames = Marauder Red

All work is to be completed in a substantial craftsmen-like manner per PDCA industry standards. Material and equipment purchased and supplied by AAPF Inc. is
bid and purchased in accordance with plans and specifications. Any additional work not in original bid set may be subject to additional charges.

Notes:
* Project requires prevailing wage

Exclusions:
* Any items not specifically mentioned above including site work, night work, wrought iron, etc.

Bid = $194,750.00 (One Hundred Ninety-Four Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars)

-15-



AHAP

Ry

Altention: Brandon Corcoran, MOT Director

Re: California Uniform Public Construction Cost Actounting Act (CUPCCAL)
Piease see the following requested company informaiion:
Name/Address:

AAPF INC. dba All American Painting

{
P03 Box 2022

Clovis, CA 93613
Phone: (408) 605-2283
E-mails: allamerican.painting@yahco.zom and aapfinc@vahon.com

CSLB license: 1014496 (C33 - Painting}

Type of Work: Painting and Wallcovering

Respectfully,

AAFPF Inc.

-16-

D N L JE N TR PR ORI

RSEER ¥ P e et el gt



MONSON-SULTANA ESD
Exterior Paint of Entire Campus

Proposal Includes

.-Pamt building structures complete in a three color scheme per plans.
..eressure wash all buildings to be painted.

-Repair minor damage in stucco

-Scrape any loss or peel paint and prime as needed.

-Prime all areas as needed to comply with finish material data shest specs.
-Paint all walls with 100% acrylic paint o cover.

-Paint all metal doors and post with DTM paint.

~-Repairing all glazing around all windows.

-Paint all visible gutters and down spouts.

-Paint Marque sign.

OPTlON 1:

Paint anti-graffiti coating (TSW4) twc coais on all art work $4,800.00
OPTION 2: '

Paint red half circles of camen’c at the base of all doors $2 ARG L5
Excludes

Special Permits. Speczal reeurTenca or night and weekend worlc.

includes
All lifts and equipment

All taxes

*The pricing above lS an approxamafe mmmaw valus based on
the current scope of the prolec‘i :

Budget Proposail Valid tiiingge,mher 28, 2022

Pricing is subject to change if the scope of the profedt
changes or the proposal is na szzm*w wiaw

-17-



JC'S PAINTING

& Coatings, Inc 4

JC's Painting & Coatings, Inc.
3711 S. BAGLEY AVE STE 105
Fresno, CA 93725
5596814701

jepaint@live.com
jcspaintingandcoatings.com

Estimate

ADDRESS ESTIMATE # 2185

Monson- Sultana School DATE 01/12/2023
District EXPIRATION 06/12/2023
10643 Ave 416 DATE

Sultana Ca 93666

DATE e DESCRIPTION QTY RATE  AMOUNT

Exterior painting-Building 21-24

,Bld. 0-

6,Libruary,office kindergarten,Bldg

14-16, Bldg

1.pressure wash all exterior
surfaces on 10 buildings

2.remove all peeled paint and

flaking stucco

3.apply stucco glue to damaged
stucco areas and patch

4.cover all walks and vegetation

5.caulk seams in tr_im , stucco
cracks and cracks in window

glazing

6.sand all doors

7.apply primer to any bare areas

and patches

8.apply premium latex 25 yr flat
paint to all walls, ceilings and

eaves

9.apply 2 coats of premium latex
25 yr semi gloss paint to all facia
trim ,doors and poles, Paint
interior side of man doors and

frames

building 21-24=

28,500.00 28,500.00

-18-



DATE

Services

Accepted By

DESCRIPTION s o ary
building 0-6

building 7-13

building 14-16

building17-20

building 21-24

Library

office

kindergarten

cafe

add clearcoat for mural at west
side of building 0-6 add $1600.00

This estimate is bid at prevailing
wage rates

Exclusions-no sheds ,out

buildings, interior painting, lot

painting

20 interior door interior doors and 20
frames

TOTAL

Accepted Date

-19-

 RATE

26,135.00
27,007.50
27,170.00
27,170.00
28,500.00

6,150.00

7,180.00
11,845.00
14,562.50

200.00

~ AMOUNT

26,135.00
27,007.50
27,170.00
27,170.00
28,500.00

6,150.00

7,180.00
11,845.00
14,562.50

4,000.00

$208,220.00



Painting & Powder Coating. nc. 9GO Of Work and Bid Form

1816 Industrial Way Sanger, CA 93657
Ph: (559) 875-6861 ~ Fax: (559) 875-4749
License #: 757058 ~ DIR #: 1000000284
"WE ARE SBE CERTIFIED"

Project Information:

Name: Monson-Sultana Elementary School Bid Date: 2/10/2023

Address: 10643 Avenue 416 Sultana, CA 93666 Bidding To: Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elem. School District

Plans Dated: Per Job Walk Project Type: Prevailing Wage

Addendums: N/A * Bond Rate: 1.08%

Bulletins: N/A Advertised Date:  |[N/A

Memos: N/A Spec. Seclions:  |099100 Painting Per Job Walk w/ Brandon Corcoran

Scope of Work

Interior: Exterior:

1. HM Doors & Frames Pressure Wash all buildings.
Provide own layout and equipment.
Minor stucco repairs.

Stucco

HM Doors & Frames
HM Window Frames
Trim

Columns

Window Frames

. Antigraffiti @ Artwork Walls

. Gutters & Downspouts

. Fascia

. Overhang

. Minor glazing infills @ windows.

. Summer Working Schedule.

. 30 day duration from start to completion.

CONDO P WN-

I I U i QU T QY
ONDHWN O

Excluded:

All items not specifically listed in the above Scope of Work to be performed at an additional cost including but not limited fo:

1. Wood Cabinets, Paneling, Trim, ect.

2. Floor Sealer, Staining, Striping, Painting or Coating

3. Paint Piping,Fire Sprinkler Lines, Conduit (Except on wall or ceilings in public accessible area which are to receive paint under this contract)
4. Paint Mechanical or Electrical (Except on wall or ceiling in public accessible areas which are to receive paint under this contract)

5. Graphics, Numbering, Signage or Sign Painting

6. Bonding Costs

7. Site and Concrete Caulking, Tilt up Caulking, Window Caulking

8. Anti-Graffiti Coating, Intumescent Coating, Elastomeric Coating

9. Removal of mastic patching and unforeseen conditions to concrete floors.

10. Wrought Iron Fencing/Gates, C-Trains, Sheds, Shade Structures.

Company Proposal

We, Ro'’s Precise Painting and Powder Coating, Inc., propose to furnish the above scope of work, all labor, materials, tools, equipment, supervision, Workers'
Compensation Property Damage and Liability Insurance necessary to complete the above referenced project in compliance with P.D.C.A. standards and guidelines for
the amount of:

Proposal : | Base Bid: $158,387.00
Add Alternate to provide vinyl or painted numbers to doors: $4,985.00
Add Alternate to paint door stripes: $7,650.00

Cesco Mata 2/10/2023

Submitted by (Company Representative) Date Submitted

-20-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

March 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 7.3 FLOOR AUTO SCRUBBER BIDS
ATTACHMENTS: SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE SUPPLY BID
TENNANT BID

THE HOME DEPOT INSTITUATIONAL BID

DISCUSSION:

This purchase replaces the existing auto scrubber, which was purchased in August of 2014,
Approval from the state was granted to purchase this replacement out of cafeteria funding.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
a bid from The Home Depot Pro Institutional.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-21-



SOUTHWEST

SUPPLY

SCHOOL & OFFICE
=

joseph.delacruz@southwestschool.com

Mobile: (5569) 410-2269

Territory Manager: Joseph De La Cruz

Acct. No. 1878921 Date 3/112023

Sold 1o; Ship to:
Monson-Sultana Jt Union ESD Monson-Sultana Jt Union ESD
10643 Avenue 416 10643 Avenue 416
Sultana, CA 93666 Sultana, CA 93666

Purchase order no.

Special instructions

Delivery requested

ftern Number Quanity Unit Description Price Tot.él
M-T300 1 EA _ |TENNANT T-300-500D 500MA/20" MP - T300.CONVENTIONAL WET 150 AH__ [ 8910.80|  $8,910.90
BATTERY TYPE: WET 150AH C20
SELF-PROPEL MODEL .
PAD DRIVER FOR 20 INCH SCRUB PADS
TOF A ] subtotal  $8,910.80
7.75% $660.59
Total $9,601.49

_09-




Quote for :
Monson-Sultana Schoo!
10643 Avenue 416, Sultana, CA 93666
Brandon Corcoran

Mumber

T300e Walk-Behind - Disk Scrubber,
500mm / 20", Insta-Click Cleaning Tool
Attachment,

130AH C/20 Battery, Conventional
Cleaning, 13A 85-265V AC 50/60Hz 1Ph
On-Board Charger, Self-Prope! Drive Type,
Multiple Down Pressure

{Pad Driver and-Pad Wrap Packaging will
default unless otherwise specified)

T300E-20010

Shipping is free.
Please apply your local sales tax if applicable.

Quote date: 2/24/23
Prepaird by: Scott Rodgers

Quote expiration June 30" 2023

WHW. TENNANTCO.COM

-23-




o E!:.q Institutional PRICE QUOTATION

formerly SupplyWorks®
Y oupply Page 1
Quote
PO BOX 2317 s . 0227123
Jacksonville, FL 32208-2317 Ship To: Do 1 ——
SULTANA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Quote 43077400
10643 AVE 416 Number
Account
SULTANA CA 93566 Number 762583
Quoted To:
SULTANA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Contact Info:
10643 AVE 416 BRANDON CORCORAN
SULTANA CA 93666 (559) 591-1634
For Inquiries:
(866} 412-6726 Fax (000) 000-0000
www. HorneDepotFro. convinstitutional
FED.ID 52-2418852
Quote Date Gustomer PO# Writer 'Sale'sperson
02/2113 TAYLOR LANCE BATHAUE
LN. Item No. Description Qty UM Price Ext Ant T
1 ___ T300E-2001D 20" DISK SCRUBBER 130AH BATTS 1 EA 8292.38 8292.38 N

PENDING CONTRACT

iQuote#: 43077400

iExpected Delivery is 3 WEEKS aftexr order.
iSpecial Order Item Nonreturnable.

Quotation Sub-Total $8,292.38

Tax $642.66

Estimated Freight Charges $615.00
Total $9,550.04

025 0606 USC 00001902

-24-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

March 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 7.4 BUDGET REVISION 003-23
ATTACHMENTS: BUDGET REVISION

DISCUSSION:

Each month the District Business Office ensures that all expenditures are in line with the
District’s Adopted Budget. Revisions must be made to reflect the reality of a day-to-day living
document, which must be updated as budget codes change to accommodate fluctuation in
program resources.

The attached Budget Revision 003-23 is for February 2023.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE Budget Revision 003-23.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-25-



......

Budget Revision Report #003-23

L

29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. Schoel District

Fiscal Year: 2023

1
]

Other Local Revenues

Revenues - - 6,939,00
Expenditures

Books and Supplies - - 881.00 |
Services, Other Opclerating Expenses - - 995.00 |
Total Expenditures - - 1,876.00

LCFF Sources 5,511,533.00 5,960,777.00 82,350.00
Federal Revenues 3,076,454.00 3,939,687.75 63.00

Other State Revenues 983,335.00 2,666,536.00 (95,135.00)

Other Local Revenues 91,250.00 166,660.00 99,856.00

Revenues 9,662,572.00 12,733,660.75 87,134.00

Expenditures -
Certificated Salaries 2,398,688.00 2,481,826.00 64,442.00 2,546,268.00 |
Ciassified Salaries 1,022,044.00 1,049,114.00 44,824.00 1,093,938.00

Employee Benefits 1,919,400.00 1,955,422 .00 37,444.00 1,992,866.00

Books and Supplies 487,414.00 632,524.00 (47,938.00) 584,586,00 |

Services, Other Opiarating Expenses 1,536,539.00 1,620,799.00 119,470.00 ~1,740,269.00 .
Capital Outlay 2,829,345.00 4,439,237,00 - 4,439,237.00

Other Outgo 70,427.00 70,427.00 - T70,427.00 |

Direct Support/Indirect Costs (12,119.00) (14,280.00) 22.00

Total Expenditures 10,251,738.00 12,235,069.00 218,264.00 )

Other Financing Sources/Uses

Transfer In - - -

Transfer Out - - -

Contributions (237,434.00)! | (293,402.00) -

Federal Revenues 400,000.00 439,000.00 -

Other State Revenues 23,000.00 24,000.00 - T 24p0000 0 T
Other Local Revenues 3,000.00 16,808.00 | - 1680800 T
Revenues 426,000.00 479,808.00 - - |

Expenditures e —

Classified Salaries 117,615.00 142,006.00 - T _'1'4‘,2“,6652{1@["' N

Employee Benefits 64,404.00 7456200 | - L ..7456200 |

Books and Supplies 188,847.00 192,292.00 T T 7192,292.00
Services, Other Operating Expenses __22,400.00 | 25,395.00 | L

Capital Qutlay |~ — " 40,000.00 ap 00000 f T 40,000.00

© 10:27:06AM

2123/2023

G:\My Drive\Folders 1-17-2018\Board Agendas\Budget Revision\Buuyet Revision 003-23 -March 7, 2023.xIsx - #003-23

Prepared by: Benita L. Cortez

Page 10of 2



Budget Revision Report #003-23

[

29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School District

Fiscal Year: 2023

i

Direct Support/Indirect Costs

12,119.00

14,280.00 (22.00)

14,258.00 |

Total Expenditures

445,385.00

488,535.00 {22.00)

48851300 |

Other Local Revenues

2,463.00 -

Revenues

2,463.00 -

~2,463.00

Expenditures

246300

Services, Other Operating Expenses

Capital Qutlay

Total Expenditures

Other State Revenues 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 } - 2,625,930.00
Other Local Revenues - - - ) ) -
Revenues 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 -

Expenditures T
Capital Outlay 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 - 2,625,930.00
Total Expenditures 2,625,930.00 2,62593000 | -7 " 2,625,930.00

Other State Revenues

Other Local Revenues

R

Expenditures

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

for 2022/ 23

[l

#4 - Direct Support/Indirect Costs dereased due to decreased expenditures wnthm cafeteria program

purchases within ASB

i

i

#1 - LCFF Sources increased due to recalculations of district LCFF calculations due to second Interim; UPP ‘_’{o updated wgth certxf ed W|th Ca!PADs, Federal
Revenues increased due to revised ESSER II entitlement; State Revenues decrease due to an adjustment to Lottery due to annual ADA pro;ectxons,
Arts, Music Block Grant reduced per Governor's January Proposal; Local Revenues increased due Alta Health Care District addlhonal funds received

#2 - Certificated salaries and mandated benefits increased due summer school salaries within ELO Program; Classmeqsalanes and mandated beneﬁts ’
increased due summer school salaries within ELO Program ] ]

#3 - Books and supphes decreased w1th Lottery funds due to no anticipated book adoptlon, ELO Program offse supphes for summer school program, N

Services, other operating expenses increased due to ELO Program for MOU thh FUEL; Early Interventlon Preschool Grant for serwces o

#5 - Local Revenue increased due to Y7D Interest and revenue posted; Books and supplies and servnces, other operatmg expenses mcreased due to ~ ) h

[ l &

. 2/2372023
10:27:06AM

G:\My Drive\Folders 1-17-2018\Board Agendas\Budget Revision\Buuyet Revision 003-23 -March 7, 2023 xlsx - #003-23
Prepared by: Benita L. Cortez

Page 2 of 2



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

March 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 7.5 CASH FLOW REPORT FOR MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2023
ATTACHMENTS: FEBRUARY 2023 CASH FLOW REPORT

DISCUSSION:
At the start of each month, the District Office reviews the District’s cash position to ensure

adequate cash reserves are on hand to pay for district ongoing operations. The February cash
flow report is positive and submitted for review.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the February Cash Flow Report.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-28-



. SrQv/SIYANODY SN1d HSVD ONIONT

_ HSVO ONIGN3 0vZ

1Z£60'C0 (£2'68£692) {09'g55'685) L "4svIY030 ISYAHONI 15N 0£Z

79°155'998'y 8 0vE'8TL'S S5 ISLSHTY L9'8.6'295 Y | soaro'zeEy TYEEeR 00 CSTTLOVILS | ISWELTLSY  G6BlEeYSY OLoLyBivY UeETresioy T eizeg'sery

SUIBY'BEL') (soz15'918) (60:922'50¢) (¥¥'699'858) {e1512's8) Gosse'ear) | e9us0’sel’t ToYIB'EL Teresvvz

(£18e'e9l) 9L'L89'vy 99°068°0F 9v'9zZ1'28 629400 8T LEL'SS ©06°06¥'2Z5 SE€I9SE 0e8sRlv S2£2525 (207001 16) (80€04432) 7T SNOILOVSNVYL [33H5 3ONVIVE Y101 022
600 ) 000 000 000" : 000 000 1 000 ;000 000 000 000 o000 — Wewisnipyeoueegbuuibeg 01z
000 000 00°0 000 00 : 000 . 000 000 000 7000 000 - T puusa) esuadsng 607
: . - [ Buneiedo-uoN
8¥'68L°808: (9T TsL'vY) (69'ase’or). (eresszs) (26291 '00) QAT :(g0veres) y awms W T szegisy)  Tezeedmiz SALBYN VL0LeNs!
000 © .. 000 L. 600 000 000 000 000 000 ;000 1000 . ; SaNUBABY Pauaja: L0z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 100’0 L 000 600 : T TsuB0TJWIO B SNYHL 98
000 S oe 000 000 00'0 000 1000 1000 000 000 o spung Jayi0 01 3nQ 502
000: 000 - 000 ) 000 . 000 . 60D 100G 000 000 i 000 o Buigsis ajgeked suncody L0g_
85'681'80E Gz essvh) © {69'855'04) @oerees)y. {6 LaL'on) (82’21 1'59) Boysy'zs) sn €19's8) (ozsisty) Hezsoisy) am 55.'9¢) 1 62°8£0'812 B ojgeAg SIUNO%OY 007
1108 vp1L (05'v9) (10°89) - {ezerz) 000 00029 z8'9¢ 000 0602} 96'LSE°E .ﬁoawa.:: YA S43SSV TVL018NS:
000 : 000 . 000 000 €00 : 000 000 0070 600 000 i 000 ;000 SI955Y jaLIND J8YI0 (861
000 600 . a0'e RPN (I 000 sl 000 000 000 000 000 000 1 000 sa.nypuadxa piedaid /6L
000 600 RERRRRE 11 000 : 000 : 000 000 000 000 000 T jooo 000 ; $8J015196) |
000 00’0 009 000 ST L0007 000 000 000 000 000 52502 1 000 ; Spund Jayio wai3 ang 66}
000 - 00'0 . 00°0 000 ; 00'0 LU 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 : Bupesio aiqeAiedsY sluncaay! 16}
1 o5v9). (1089} : oz spe) - 000 w0028 28'9E 000 {os'02) 85/SE'E uy'izee) 1Z6EE i V:06L
SH66LPrE S 00 000 000 000 .l 000 000 000 000 00D [ 000 KirisEa1L Ul IO 4SED 28}
o ‘ : ‘ 51855V |
b i SNOILOVSNVL 133HS muz5<m,
05°694'055'Z SEZLY8L0') CSHTeE'069' SETLLBZY'L [ AR 66 LEC'ELSL v 10£'629 ISVEYIYS 92°185'vLS £0°025'€85 S£'691'969 S'S05'0VE ! SiNIWsUNasIc 9 ﬂ:
[ €00 - 000 000 000 000 000 600 000 000 000 000 i o5 1BUE N Togi
000 00’0 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ] woswsUEp L, |, JoiL
#1°€00'62 000 000! 000 000 0Z'¥56'L 2EBLL'D TEBLL'Y 2€8L1'9 £C6E0'E OpZEP'E 98'6/9'et ; oBinosauIo (091
0£'086'269's 00°000'00Z 00°081'288 02°000'008 000 SLOLE£96 EAYSEEr BOGZEY 00°0 000 09'G50'69 000 ] shepnoieiden 051
0 LUSPIT WBSWIT WeISPIE CARTUSIT LRSI 66'JG¥'SIL 66'9Y2'68 GEE0E'6Y 92 v91'98 6201’85 S1'6/0'951 ELESTCLL ] S9OIMIBS Gh)
98'9Z1'e6 ¥8'921'e6 reozi'ee ¥E'9Zi'26 Cyggzi'es T LO0LERL LLELTE Z6'806'E) 119619 11 ¥¥6'9z 00'ELT'FL oY'BZ63C saiddns pue 300801
09'580'502 £9'690'607 - €8'680°60Z . .. £9'G00'G0Z o SES00'60Z - ¥E 128651 SULEDISL 96E6Y 1S) i 188'CS) S8'v28'4G1 86'G26'67} Sy LYY Yy syeuegeafoidwaoe)
L9BEVYS 26'6E0'96 268E¥'95 eeeEr'es TE'6E'96 ovZEC L8 81 'VEE'SE 82 682'06 L1'€16'68 1915826 0£'95.'98 SY'66L 1L SeUeESPaYISSEID]| 0Z)
£2°498'81Z SE'L96'312 Sel96'81Z SEL06'81C SE296'842 92'586'62C 08°'0£6'222 96°ZE6'8CC 0z'885'2ET ¥L'L56'6EC ARSI 6L20v'0L S3UEESPOIEIYED |0} |
: SIN3W3SUNESIqlL0}
£9'P10'258' oC'2L voy: MWSYZRE'L SYRIE e £6'881'28L 0L1¥S'E5L ZTV06'SLL Y 11EED'BIS 12ZLV1Se 66'680 76 69°625'L15 e'srere) S1dI3034 W101[501
000 000 <000 000" 0600 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 seunogBupueulBayIoNv{00)
000 - : 000" : 000 .000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Lpunisil |06
TY'486's08 (¥ 20£'¥82) £8°0i8°7 (00'160%51) 6655291 S9/91'E 10552 '5Y £8°020' 6L7ZEVD 19'¥80°08 EEVISYPrL (as'sae’y) SNUBASYIESCBUIO |08
9G'620'8LZ - o GO RZEWRE o 9TLVO00L 0T G0'BZ'9EL L orely'esy ) 6€°881'299 106¥956 8/'556'98 182EL Y6 09'66€'9€ OF'686'EL @nUBASYAIEISIEUIO| 0L
0T L2E'T §8'095'66¢ mﬂ%ﬁﬂ LLOBISESEE L BTAEREe 127161052 P'586'90Z 9T ELES Ly Ovi'syL 00°569'9E 19°p20'01 00'L9E'06 shiueAsYielepad|on
000 0007 000 000 000 %000 000 000 000 000 000 000 spung |05
19'668'6Y 89'9£9'C1 .96'68e'88 T T {iELs) LerisveE 6891012 1 LEEE'BYL 000 000 YPSER'E 000 000 xe1Auadoid oy
00'848'582 U000 000 U 00'e6'362 000 000 00'86¥'962 000 000 007Z6v'96Z 00202’} 000 WUROI0Y UCH39]01d UONEINPT | /€
oo . oo LLlere : or'o . oo "000 000 000 000 00°C (00°'202'1) (re'859°EZH) PIVBIBISIAIOL ISE
L6 LITG0Y LLBTEGOY LLTTLSOR o L LETRES0R LLCTLSOY T IBEVELY LBEYITLY 16°EP92LY 16EP9'ZLY LEEYOTLY $9'9¥Z'622 S9°9r2 622 oddy [edoutd|oe
. e R e B R s1di2034[22
syors'szL'e ISS TS 19'826'S85'Y SO'BYY'ZS6'Y YZE98'200' . STELHVLLS 15 ¥ELTISY S66I6TYS ¥ 0T oEYBLY'Y 66°ZVEGL0'P 2L'Z80'SAT Y ZEBEQ LAY yseobuwubeg|oy
8 L € 4 } Uoyy jeasid | LioBajed 5 _
¢
{wuop jeasid nayy) 9
MUY} S|EMOY JBaA Jusling 3
: i 1IBBA 189814 v
spung €
i 391381Q z
“ {0l UseD ssllion :o_uuw_.o._n_ MOj4 Yysen




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

March 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: ADMINISTRATIVE/ORGANIZATIONAL ISSUES
AGENDA ITEM: 7.6 APPROVE 2022-23 SECOND INTERIM BUDGET REPORT
ATTACHMENTS: SECOND INTERIM REPORT

DISCUSSION:

The Second Interim Report is a report verifying that the Monson-Sultana Joint Union
Elementary School District is maintaining a positive cash flow and adhering to all of the rules
and regulations set by the California Department of Education. This report projects the
District’s financial position for the remainder of this year and the subsequent two years. This a
preliminary copy and may have minor changes after review with the Tulare County Office of
Education (TCOE). Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District will have a positive
certification.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
the 2022-23 Second Interim Budget Report.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-30-



2022-2023 Second Interim - General Fund Summary

Description First Interim Projected Budget Change Explanation
Revenues:
L TCOE recalculated District's LCFF calculator at second interim with Unduplicated
Revenue Limit 3 5960777 | | $ 6,043,127 | | $ 82,350 Count slightly reduced from First Interim Projection
CARS Winter reporting reflects decreased due to revised allocations for Title | and
Federal Revenues $ 3,939,688 $ 3,939,751 $ 63 /Ofiset with ESSER | & 1l revised allocations|
Expanded Leaming Opporunities Program/Revised ASES allocation/Preschool &
Other State Revenues $ 2,079,957 | | § 2,571,401 $ 491444 TK allocation/ CDPH Grant
Other Local Revenues $ 136,250 | | § 266516 | | $ 130,266 District budgeted YTD Interest received
Total Revenues $ 12,116,672 $ 12,620,795 § 704,123
Expenditures:
Certificated salaries increased due to 4% Salary Increase and $2k off salary,
Certificated Salaries $ 2,491,831 $ 2,546,268 $ 54,437 schedule payment in May 2022
Certificated salaries increased due to 4% Salary Increase and $2k off salary|
Classified Salaries $ 1,048,114 3 1,093,938 $ 44,824 schedule payment in May 2022
Increased Mandated Benefits due to Certificated & Classified salaries increased due
Employees Benefits $ 1,955,832 $ 1,892,866 $ 37,034 to 4% Salary Increase and $2k off salary schedule payment in May 2023
Books & Supplies $ 665,260 3 584,586 $ (80,674) Increased due to Expanded Leaming Opportunities Program and CSI Program|
Increased due to allocation of Expanded Learning Opportunities
Services & Other Operating $ 1,551,682 $ 1,740,269 $ 188,587 Program/ASES/CDPH Grant/Legal Services, Hot Spots and Services/Repairs
Capital Outlay $ 4,399,237 3 4,439,237 $ 40,000 Capital Qutlay increased due to revised ESSER 1 & Il ailocations
Other Outgo $ 70,427 3 70,427 $ -
Direct Support/indirect Costs $ (14,280)| | $ (14,258) | § 22
Total Expenditures , $ 12,169,103 y $ 12,453,333 » $ 284,230 '
Excess(Deficiency) of ] | |
Revenue over Expense: $ (52,431) $ 367,462 $ 419,893
Other Financing Sources/Uses:
Interfund Transfers Out $ 118 -1 13 -
Total Other Financing $ - 3 - $ -
Net Increase (Decrease) to
Fund Balance $ (52431) § 367,462 $ 419,893
Beginning Fund Balance $ 4,273,762 | | § 4,273,762
2022-2023 Projected
Ending Fund Balance $ 4,221,331 $ 4,641,224 8,000 |Revolving Account
1,969,098 |Restricted Fund Balance
25,000 |Bus Repair
Enroliment 429 25,000 |Litigation
P-2 Funded ADA 442 67 100,000 |Drinking Well
P-2 Estimated Actual ADA 404.77 78,595 |GASB 45 Trust Annual Contribution
Unduplicated Count % 86.31% 66,404 |Retiree H&W
LCFF COLA % 13.26% 36,000 [Solar Tru-Up
60,044 [EECA Solar Loan
446,185 |Addition RR/IConcession
14.67%| | $ 1,826,898 |2022-23 Projected Ending Fund Balance
2023-2024 Projected
Ending Fund Balance $ 4,857,550 8,000 |Revolving Account
2,069,087 |Restricted Fund Balance
Enroliment 415 78,595 |GASB 45 Trust Annual Contribution
P-2 Funded ADA 43317 49,803 |Retiree H&W
P-2 Estimated Actual ADA 400.48 250,000 |LCAP-Gym
Unduplicated Count % 84.88% 36,000 |Solar Tru-Up
LCFF COLA % 8.13% 60,044 |EECA Solar Loan
105,840 |[TOSA - Arts
147,187 |Learning Director/Counseling
25.74% | | $ 2,052,994 |2023-24 Projected Ending Fund Balance
2024-2025 Projected
Ending Fund Balance $ 4,993,186 8,000 |Revolving Account
2,301,340 |Restricted Fund Balance
Enroliment 410 78,595 |GASB 45 Trust Annual Contribution
P-2 Funded ADA 41917 49,803 |Retiree H&W
P-2 Estimated Actual ADA 395.66 250,000 [LCAP - Gym
Unduplicated Count % 82.78% 36,000 Solar Tru-Up
LCFF COLA % 3.54% 60,044 |[EECA Solar Loan
111,192 |TOSA - Arts
150,420 |Learning Director/Counseling
25.01%| | $ 1,947,792 |2024-25 Projected Ending Fund Balance

G:\My Drive\Folders 1-17-2018\interims\2022-23 Second Interim\2022-23 !~ 31 " Interim General Fund Summary.xlsx - 2022-23 Second Interim

3/1/2023

Page 1



2022-2023
Second Interim - General Fund Summary

Description Projected Budget
Revenues:
Revenue Limit $ 6,043,127
Federal Revenues $ 3,939,751
Other State Revenues $ 2,571,401
Other Local Revenues $ 266,516
Total Revenues $ 12,820,795
Expenditures:
Certificated Salaries $ 2,546,268
Classified Salaries $ 1,093,938
Employees Benefits $ 1,892,866
Books and Supplies $ 584,586
Services and Other 3 1,740,269
Capital Qutlay $ 4,439,237
Other Outgo $ 70,427
Direct Support/Iindirect Costs $ (14,258)
Total Expenditures | $ 12,453,333

[

Excess(Deficiency) of ]
Revenue over Expense: $ 367,462
Other Financing Sources/Uses:
Interfund Transfers Out $ -
Total Other Financing $ -
Net Increase (Decrease) to
Fund Balance $ 367,462
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Beginning Fund Balance $ 4,273,762
2022-2023 Projected
Ending Fund Balance 3 4,641,224

Ending Fund Balance Consists of the following:

Fund Balance Reserves (Revolving Fund) | $ fed from available reserve
Designated for Economic Uncertainties ' §
Fund Balance Designation (Bus Repair}) | $ tuded from reserve
Fund Balance Designation (Litigation) | $ tad from ble reserve
Fund Balance Designation (Well) | $ d from ble resarve
Fund Balance Designation (GASB 45 Trust Contribution) | $ tuded from available reserve
Fund Balance Designation (Retiree H&W) | $ from avallable reserve
Fund Balance Designation (Solar Tru-Up) | $ d from ble reserve
Fund Balance Designation { EECA Solar Loan) | $ from bie reserve
Fund Balance Designation { Addition RR/Concession) | $ ded from ble reserve
Undesignated/Unappropriated Balance (Unrestricted) -$ = ded from bie reserve
Undesignated/Unappropriated Balance (Restricted) | $ 1,969,098 |+ Excluded from avallable reserve
$ 4,641,224 (37.27%
Available Reserves
Designated for Economic Uncertainties - $ f
Undesignated/Unappropriated Balance (Unrestricted) ' $ 76,898
Total Available Reserve| $ 1,826,898
Per State Software - Total Available Reserves by % $ 1,826,898 |14.67%

District's - Reserve Standard Level is 4% $ 498,133 |4.00%

1% Reserve Level $ 124,533 11.00%

2023-2024 Projected

Ending Fund Balance $ 2,052,994
25.74%

2024-2025 Projected

Ending Fund Balance $ 1,947,792
25.01%

G:\My Drive\Folders 1-17-2018\Interims\2022-23 Second Interim\2022-23 Se- 32 -enm General Fund Summary.xlsx - 2022-23 Second Interim-Reserve
3/1/2023 1 ays 1



s8eq]|t

“Yilm papury
3q 1ooload spyy paysanbai siopjoyedess [ yogm ul ‘joaford wAD o) sdureg punyg X 'sIeak [eosy] Juanbasqns omi 10 JUSLING 9Y] JO AUR Ul pIepuEls
dVD1 7Z/170T 3o uoyeoolje o Ajurew sainqie Suipuads Joyop 1S T AD oY) papaa9xa jou sey ‘Aue Ji ‘Juipuads J10op paIdLIsaIu) Suipuadg 1oy 8
*(3Un0ooR 2oUBUSIUIBW PAIOLISAT “9°1) JUNOISE
X sourusjurew Jofew pue Suo3uo sy 0 UoPNGLIUOD painbal JURODOY 2DUBUSIUBIN
2y} 193w WU 3811y 2ouis Furumnodo safueyd ‘ajqesijdde 31 1ofejy pue Suro8uQ L
*SHIO0ISSE]D 10}
sfepojew [eiuswoiddns Jo paseyoind pue 94/ /7 %140 01 anp paseauy sarjddns
pue $00q PMISI *AS PUT “%bh € 1dD PUB $Z/€T 10} winjnorun) meN Sundopy
Jo uonediofue 0) anp paseaiout sefjddns pue sj00q IS A S 18] ‘ssimpuadxs
Funeiado Joio pue se01AI9S 10§ 108pnq Sunnquisip o1 anp pasesiosp saijddns
pueE $3j00q S10MISI(] 1 A D) "SWOOISSBIo 10] s[elraei [ejustwajddns jo paseyoind
PUB %/ LT %]dD 03 2np paseaiou] safjddns pue s300q 101si( :AS PUT % € ‘WY
14D pue $/£7 103 wnnoun) meN Sundopy Jo uonedionue o) anp pasealou] 38113 20uls Jusoiad JAlJ uey) alowr £q paSuryd 10U 3ARY SIBIK
sayjddns pue sxj00q 30181 1 A'S 18] ‘sarmypuadxs Supeiado 19Y30 pue $301AI0S X 1eosy juanbasqns om3 pue JusLIND 2y} JoJ (sa1myipuadxs Jsylo pue
103 198pnq Funnqiusip o) snp pasea1dsap sarjddns pue 53004 SIOMISIF (AD $201AI0s “so1jddns pue syooq) sarmipuadxa Sujesado payosfor] sainypuadxy 1BYO q9
B EYNEREY
QLA 01 3np Pasealoul 1sa1oqu] pue 1eak [00Yds £7/7Z0C Y} JO Jopulewal
31J1 J0J S2DIAISS Y1jeaYy [eIUaW [RUONIPPR UY {SABp 7 JO peajsul sAep oAlj o)
103 130130 92I00$3Y JJHSYS JOJ 101sI(] 21D YijeeH BIY wioly Suipuny [euonippe
SUIAISOI 0] anp POSBAIOUT SNUAASY [E007] JOLISIC] - A D) "sIBak juenbasgns yjoq
ul papnjout os[e uoiuaAlSu] Ajieg uoneonpy feradsg pue Suipuny 009z# dO'1d “WILISIUL 1511 30UlS Juadiad aAl Uyl 210w
0} anp PaseaIdUl SANUIAIY JJBIS SIOLNSI(T AS PUg pue Is] 398png ul papnoul X Aq paBueypd j0u aaeY s1eaf [BOS1] Juanbasqns oml pue JusLING 9y} .
Suipung 0097# dO19 NP PISEIIOUI SINUSASY 31BIS S,I0MISI(] :Ba A 195png 10 (Je00] B30 “23e1S 19430 ‘{e1apa)) sanusaal Sunesado paralolg sanuaAdY 1Yo I3 B
$207 1o/pue £z0z pquisidas Aq juads aq c
03 spury 03 anp ‘sinoy [euonippe papury o3 siuelD JO19 pue [11/11 YgSST Suisn
910JRI91]} ‘WOIIUIAISIUL $SOT Furwres] 10J Jjeis paljisse|d 0} sinoy [piuswsajddns
Pappe sey 10MISI(] ‘UOHIPPE U] (S11JAUSQ PUR SoLIB]ES JO puny [eIousS pajoLisaiun
Suionpai s10ja1y) ‘Swipun 07174 11 MASST 01Ul S3LIB]RS PAjRLyIiIad
PoAOW SeY J0LSI( {£T/7T0T 0] 9seaIoul AIR[es 9469 ‘g 14/8€1§ JO asesiou; '$1894 [B0SY] Juanbasqns om] pue JUILING ) 10J PIEpUEIS SY) Uey)
MIPH 19400 0] SIDYOE] 3IM P13 1IsI( ‘saimipuadxs punj [eisuas Jo X a1ow Aq padueyd jou sey sainipuadxa puny jeiausd pajoinssiun
O3Bl MO[aq [[8} O} PIOLISIIUN UTYLIM S)JoUSq 29 SILIR[ES JBL S}OA[Ja1 IDISICT (4D [B10} 0) S11JoUAQ PUR SOLIE[ES PIJOINSIIUN [B]0] JO ONR: paoaford sljouag pue saLeles S
‘€707 Jesodoid Arenuef SJIOWISA0D) WO pasn
s1om suonduinssy o446 ¢ 0] Pasealosp 9,70y WAL i1y 18 uondwnsse v 100D
PLSIF ST-PZ0T %18 01 PISBAIOUL 9,8¢" ¢ WIS Is1i 18 uonduinsse V100 “WHIAUL
PLIsIA $T-£207 ‘Buipung J4017 10 a8eisae VAV Suijjos Jeak ¢ uo papuny oq X 1811y oouss Juadiod om] uey) aJow AQ paSuryd 10U sey sieak [Bosy
03 $3011s1(] SuIMO[[e 0] aNp PAsLaIou] SANUSASY JJDT SIOMISIC AS PUZ % 18] jusnbasgns om} JO JUSLIND 9] JO AUR J0] JIWI| SNUSAdI parafoig JWIT ONUSASY/1IDT 14
'sieak Eo:@umn:m 'Sojel [eoLIoIsIY
3yl uo yQy z-d pepury 103 sSeisae Jujjjol 1eak ¢ ayp Suisn 1011s1p o1 anp ‘vAV X YILM JUSISISUOD ST sJea£ [easy juonbasqns om) pue Jualmo
C-d POJRUIISO SPasdXe JUAWI0IUd 03 VAV Z-d paroafold siotnsiq (AS pug 7 151 3} JOJ o1l JuBUI[OIUD 01 VYV (g-d) ponad puosass paosfoig uswijosuyg 01 yay €
"WILISYUL
X 1811y 2ouis Juao1ad omy uey) azow Aq paBueyd J0u sey S1BaA [eOSy Jusw{foIus
Jusnbasqns om] 03 JUALIND 2Y) Jo Aue JOJ JUSW[0IUD Pajoafol] 7
X "WILISIUT 3S11) 90UlS JU9d1ad OMm] uBYy) 210w Aq paFurypd jou sey duUBpUANY
SIeak [eosly juanbasqns oM Jo JuslInd Sy3 Jo Aue J0] VIV papun,] Kjreq 28eioay 1
suopsuBpdxy B | 1P
JON

MITAY SPIEpUER)S PUE BLIALL)

WLIUY puoddg €707-7707



odedle

X (q1 sul7 *@gs uowoag) ;payisse|) m
X (q1 2ul'T “Y8S UOH03S) (PAjEdYIe) W
110} pajpesun [SUEHIEE AN
[111s suoneizofau Jyeusq pue Arejes aie ‘suonoafoid wiiepun puosss jo sy loger] jo smeis 8S
bk ésenipiqe
S0URINSUI-J|3S U} LWLIGUI ISI1J 2oUls SoSURYD Udaq 213} SARY ‘SAK J] M
X (uonesuadwios sjjoueg
Sioxjiom “F-2) swerSoid sourmsui-}[as Aue ajerado 1OLISIP oY) S90(T souBInSuI-J1ag 19YI0 qLS
*A31[1qel] Jno 09npal X
0} ‘ue[d uonnqQuIUOd Je2A-(7 JY) SPIEAO] INQLIIUOD 0} OPBLU UII] SABY {SUIIQRY] 9940 Ul WU 1811} a0UlS Sa3URYD Uaaq J1aY) dARY ‘SoA J| W SUoIsSuUad
safuey) 51500 J3A02 03 A1jIqel] dn 39S Jsnu S JOLSI(T SHNSAI yorym | X +(g3d0) uey) IoiQ syyatiey
{(g3d0) s1youag wawAojduraisod JsyQ dn 108 0] 2ABY MOU SIOLISI(] suoisuad uey) 19y3o snysusq JuswiAojdwaisod apiaoiad 1o1s1p a3 sao( yswkojduagsog BLS
B/u £,592IN0S
wil— suo Adyj a1e Jo ‘poliad JULUNILLLIOS 2Y) JO pus ay) 01 Jouid andxa 10
35B2103D SIUSUIIUNLIOS WIol-Suo] Aed o3 pasn saoinos Surpuny [jim ‘sak J] m
B/u HuowAed [enuue (0]1-6007) S.Jea4 Jotxd 1940 paseaiou s1eak
[eosy juanbasqns om} Jo JUSLING o1} 10} sjuswAed [enuue oAey ‘SIA JI M
X S suowoside
1G9p 1O SJUSUIIUILIOD (JBOA-I)[NW) ULI2}-SUO| 9ABY IOMISIP 2U) S90(] | SIUSUIMIWOY) ULId1-5u0T] 9S
;siteak [eosyy
jusnbasqns 10 JueLnD 2} JO AUk 10] 9,6 UrY] 2JOW puR GO0 0Z$ UBYS SI0WK
X Aq wiIa)ul 3811} ‘90uUls pagueyd ‘syoysp Suleiado 12400 03 puny je1susd woig <
10 0] SI9JSUBJ] JO “S90INOSII PAIOLIISAl 0] PIIOLNSAIUN WO SUOHNGIIUOS sARH suopnquyuo)y M §
(59A10501 15210] “xe] [3o1ed “8°'2) 108 SABIULSP 10110 -
X 10 ‘uoneside] [e1oads ‘uawiuIaA0g [Bo0] 2y} Aq uoHERZLIOYNeal O JUAFUNUOD
sieak [eosy Juenbasqns 1o JuaLIND JY3 Jo Aue 10} sanuaas: pajoafoid Aue a1y sanuaAsy Jussuniuo)) ¥S
X sguimoLog
,Spuny ussmiaq ssuimonioq Arerodwa; pajoafoid a1y a1y punyraquj Krerodwa} €S
saimipuadx Suto3uQ
X (1uaoiad oAly uey) siow £q wieul 151 9ouls paSueyo Jey; pungj 03 SonusAYy
SaNUSaASI SWHI-3U0 YNIm papury saamipuadxe punj jerouss SuioSuo aioy) a1y aum-ouQ) Suisn 78
'$3500 uonedy| Jo] uoieoolje ue apise Jumas Aq aanorold aqg o1 ¢e5pnq ayj Jordu
sonunuod PUISI "JODL ¥ ‘jesuno) Luno) arny ‘9o sAsuwiony | X Aeuw JeY3 WILILIUI 3SI1) S0UIS PALINOD0 (Smajaal aduerjdwos ajess ‘uonesu)
uB yim Supjiom APUaLInG o5e yorym ‘uoneSin JuaLnd sey 191sic] ‘syipne weaFoid 1o [eroueuy “5°9) sanijigel] JuaSUIU0d J0 UMOWY AUB 9ABH sanijiqelT wasunuo) I
«S3X,, 10j suonpsueidxy SOA | ON
uoneunioyuy reyuwdwdjddng
WLIdDIUY puodsd§ £70C-720T
"SIedA [eosy jusnbasqns 0m) pue JUSLIND
X a1} J0] sjuswainbal WU 195w (sjunowe pajyeudisapun
S3NUIBLIOOUN OIIOU0I2 J0Y pajeudisap ““§'0) SOAI0Sal S[qR[IBAY SaAIOSY 01
X “I82K [B2S1] JUSLIND 3y}
Jo pua 2y 1e 9anisod ag Jjim souejeq Ysed puny jeiouad peidafoig soueeq yse) q6
X “JeaA [oSy] JuUaLInd
a3 Jo pu2 2y 18 aanisod og [im soueeq pury jereuef parsfold ooue[eq pung 11




o8edle

X sysuoul g1 Isef ay) uipiam suonisod (OgD) [RI9LJ0 Ssauisng juapuasuiiadng

2207 AInf Jo se juspusiuiiadng Ja140 1o Juapusjuniadns ay) up saSueyd jouuosiad u23q 191} sARH 10 0gD Jo a8ury) 6V
X ((8)9° L2127y DA o1uensind ‘gQOD a3 01 sa1dod apiaoad ‘sak
J1 (Ssansip [eosyy ajeoipul ey spodal Aue sAey 101SIp 3y} 90 | spoday] ssansi(] [BoSE] 8y
X LW21SAS 901130 wa3sAS
Aunoo sy} wolj juspuadopul waisAs [eIouBUY S,J0LISIP oY) S| | Jeiousul] Juapuadapu] LV
X ;seako|dwa paifjal Jo JuaLind 10} sijausq sijeusg
yireay (pred 1akojdws 94,001) paddeoun apiacad 101ms1p oY ss0( yieay paddeoun 9V
syuaunsnipe 5uialj-}o-1500 papuny ajes
pajosford ay3 pasoxs 0} pajoadxs aie Jey) sasealou] Alejes Ul 1jnsal

X pInom juswaaiSe oyl Jo siesh [Bosy Juanbasqns 10 JuaLINo Y} V10D pasoxy nr,no_u
30 Aue aroym juowasiSe SuiureSieq v OJul paIsjus 1OLISIP 3y SeH SasBaIoU] AlR[ES [ SV
$18aA [BOS1] JUALIND juswjjoiuy
X 1o Joud oy} uj JOYNL “JULW|OIUS S J0MSIP aYy Sunoedw ale s Sunoedw]
Jey) SeLIepUNOq 10MSIp Ul Suijelado S[ooYas JaHeyD Mau AuB 31y | sjooyos JapeyD maN 124
‘suonyoafoid §z-4707 X ;Steak
JOJ SJUSpNIS ¢ pue $Z-£70T 10J SIUSPNIS ] AQ PAUI[OIP JUSWIOIUS S JOISI(] 189811 JuaLng pue Jotid sy yjoq ul SuisesIosp JupwijjoIus S| | Juswjjorug SuurosQg 44
‘(1opuiq [2011053)e0) 105pNq PuUB ‘SIORIU0D PUB (M Dd) 199USHI0M X ¢ uI91sAs jouo)
jonuod uonisod) jjoiked ‘(sjenjuapaio) jeuuosiod yoes 10] posedaid ame a1 [101A%d oy} wio13 Juspuadopur jonuos uonisod jeuuosiad si uosod juspuadopu] 1A%
Lpuny
X [eJouas oy Ul souRjeq YSes aA1ESau B Ylim Tk [Bosy) JUaLIng
3 PUD {[1M IO1ISIP B} JBL) moys suoizoafoid moyj yseds o(g MmofJ yse) aaneSoN v
«S3X 5, 10J suonsuedxy sax ON

$10J8I1PU] [BISI] [EUOLIPPY
WLIdJU] PUOIRS £T0Z-7T0T

X 4eak [B9SI] JUSLIND 243 JO pUS ay) Je adue[eq
puny aAnesau e aAey 03 pajoaford puny jelouss oyy uey) JoyI0 spuny Aue a1y spun, JayiQ JO snieig 6S

g/u (€ su1] “g8s uonoag) (payisse])
B/u (€ suIT ‘V8S UOLD3G) (POIEdLIL)) W
110j (s)juswoaie Sururesieq
9A1193]]03 33 JO 51502 QY3 199W 0} PAPa3u || SUOISIALL 398png 218 (0)S LG E SUOISIASY
U01103G 3p0)) JUSWILIAA0D) Jad “wiiajul 1811} 20UlS Paj13es suopenofau 1o | 198png jusweardy Joqe] 8S

X (q1 2uiT DS uonDas) (JenuApIIUCd/IosiAladnsAuUSWOSRURI B




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

March 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.0 AUTHORIZATION OF VENDOR PAYMENTS REPORTS

DATED FEBRUARY 3, 2023 THROUGH FEBRUARY 24, 2023

ATTACHMENTS: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FINAL REPORTS

DISCUSSION:

The attached Accounts Payable Final Reports dated February 3, 2023 through February 24, 2023
are for expenditures after January 30, 2023 and before February 24, 2023.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the Accounts Payable Final Reports.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-36-



88PSCS . . _0000-0-000LF~000L€-00000-0-001€5-0€1: ' '0OLELESICH 0 L BLITVLS: _mNON\mo\mo"m;omm.“ Adi 100

F STO0d ¥V1S A100! ,
06'¥€18 ) | 0000-0-0008S-000LE-00000-0-001€S-0€1 | ¥M: I0EESSIZO .0 - : £09608S . EZOT/CO/TO PILOET: . Adj .00 | ; | SA0O04 ¥VIS Q100’886
x. 9T'00T$ | nunowy juswided _Bo._. . RS : ' m L T 7 N
9170018 weiBo1d SISN SBUI-X JO} JUBISISSY ! 0000-0-00085- oooa-%m:-o.cco:.os o 18009129 | SHOIAMAS. . £Z0T/PET/TO'TOS0ET Ad. 00! ATVAY 'VIDUVD; §sel
oo CEE . JAunouly JuswAed &0l | ! TR T B e m | :
 00°0z1S sasng Joj [emaLiay : _ 0000-0-00085-0009€-00000-0-0ETLO- os o_ 108009179 m mmimoa A N:smm | Ad 100 " ONI DNISNFOI'T TV¥aaad; 1801
*. B6'E9C'L9% . ‘AunowyuswAhedieso) - | [ i : o Lo : |

: . > B I I 1 P - g
9CI86'S1S . 220 Jequieaq sop O3 [ 1110-2-00016-00001-00111-0-00092-010! O! 16009129 ‘0 : 9Ll mao&éﬂuomsmm Ad; 100} . : 1andi )
SOSYTYIS | 7202 JeqWwa09( 10} SISY © $0£0-5-00015-00001-00111-0-00109-010] O! '6L0091T9 .0 : VOIL | C0TPIITO SLLOE Ad. {00! 1and
LEPSO'IES | £20¢ Asenuer 10} 4013 . 1110-2-00015-00001-00111-0-00092-010] O! :6L0091T9 -0 : 9911 | STOUVT/ZOI6080EC | Ad. 00! | B
09786615 | s3sv | bOE0-470001$-00001-001 11-0-00109-010: O’ |6L009IT 0 DL 4911, cTOTKT/0I01806T ¢ A 00! 1 L | .

Y 00°SZ€$ - junowyuewdhedieior (. ;1 w C : } o R i ;

00°SLE8 1 . . 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-6-00000010; O _wS%_% ‘0 | $6T99  €20TYT/ZO:I8LOST, | Ad 190l | | ONI ,_oﬁzou 1S3d GTAHSTIOVE

x| ¥8'68ES ) : .ucaoE<ucuE>ma /oy ! : W [ u, P T T ,, A,” _ A i
v8°68E5 1831526 Ju0J 471085810100 Ity . 0000-0- ooo@.oooo?oooo?o 0€2L0" os R ”ommcmo 0 AL MSQS\S 283 Ad 00 |  ¥IV49N T3SEIQ OLAV ODAVNAQ, 'l€€l
_* B8°L0TS _ . E:osﬁco.imﬁﬂop m .:vr,_,hz_in, o L A o . .
€698 . aug-poom L 0000-0-000€5-101 18- oooco.o.oom; 010, O. LLO0STTY 0 LTSS €T csﬁ\% ;Smo: Ad_lo0f oummmzﬂ.wmaza
SSI0IS | xuu Apeaymaios g syognabbig sjoyisod ©0000-0-000£+~00018-00000-0-00000- o_o N, 8TESSIT9 [0 | LLEISS. . ETOT/EOROLLLOET | A 00 f i 00 YIENNT VENNIA: 11T
* 00’ amﬁ» . unowy juswied [T ; R A ; : :

8%; o 88-_-So%.oook.ccooo.o-occoo.oS By Nnmmmm_mo 0 Nﬁmw,_;@o&o mo“wﬁom LAdiioo N __OTINIAD! 9901
. 6CTOTT'TS Aunoulyyuwduifedi=mol | L - ¢ P i ; . e W. L
.ma.wmw... I ;__0000-0-0009$-00001- oo_:.o-ooo:.o_o o) .GS%_N@ 0 " ZEECELIF) | SCOTNTITO 0080ET, | Ad. 100, L

00'66PS - - o1 0000-0-00095-00001-00111-0-00011-010° O, 9009129 0 || TEETELIP: | STOTFT/TO 0080ET | Ad: 00 « @ o

0066VS - ] ~0000°0-0009§-00001-001 11-0-00011-010; O. ‘9£0091Z9 0 | 66CPESIY! | ETOT/PTTO'9080ET | Ad' 00 | © o

19°¢L8 e ... 0000-000085-00001-001 1 1-0-00011-010{ O'_-9L009129 ;0 | i 66EPECIY! | CZOTHTTO'9080ET | Ad 00 | . N ~

« Ov'Z0TS .u::oEq..u.coE>mm f@oy T i ' N ; L . e
00'9€lS o - | 0000-0- oo%m.ooo?oooo?o.oo:m 0€l. M 9TESEIT9 0 i 832 .ngqmo\a Sm ~ Sl z<o_j:o AFTTVA TVULNID.
0r’1L$ ) ; ‘ ~0000-0-00095-000TL-00000-0-00000-010 ¥ 9TESSITY 0 (L LLEO6I. £COTE0/Z0, PELOCT: | L _ NVOITIND ATTIVA TYHINID' 008
|« T9'v09$ - i aunouly juawied 1301 i R : L KN

197098 3 Jsuo} e 0000-Z-000€7-00001-001 11-0-0001 I- o_o 0 009129 0 | £90861D mo@vm\mommiom, ” Ad. Cod ONI LNFWNIFAOD MAD;

_x 00'5T$ .E:oaﬁnue.»mm 18901 P , A = i b B e _
oosts 3001 @ doyswiom -zewoy  0000-0-000€S-000€L-00000+ 0-00000-010 m STE56129 0 LV8S61000  £COT/0/COILELOST | Ad. 100! | . OHSVD' '1£9
+« 98'va9s L. Aumowyusuikedymel T T .m “ N T .

98°189$ o i 0000-0-00095-00001-001 I 1-0~ Sc:-os am _ 158S1€! | €T0T/C0/Z0-0SLOET Do 661
= 90°'TbbS , ' junowy Juawied |g30L m_ N P e Ll :

901kS SSBUIBH / 11y YSTug WOH | 0000-0-000€+-0009€- ooooo-o.omas o_o i 196£001¥VX, | CTOT/OL/C0 SOLOET|  Ad: L 1samsngd; ‘6L8
x ST'99% _.E:osfcuimg Eol R : L i L : L
$T'998 B Buudg seo ” Soo-o-ooom?oo%?ocooo.o-oﬂ&o.o_o m, 1969L5179 10 69EDVSANI! | €T0T/01/C0.09L0€T; | Ad |00; | : ) saTvs snd 7V ¥

. 00008'STS ) _[Aunowy awkegjeor T T T T o ,_ e o ] BT
00°000°L$ SJEINPOY - SA0IAIBS LOROBdSU} | 0001-0- ooo%.oooa,o%ocoONE.Omm, Oi 1¥L0091%9 0 YPOT. | ETOUFT/L0I1180€T) | Ad' |90 __T1S30IA¥ES NOLLOFSNI HOZLWY'
0000885 ! WAD - s801neg Losdsy] | E0€0-0-00629-00058-00000-0-0€1Z€-0101 ! €EZECSIZI 0 ! $961} | €T0T/L0/Z0i8TLOST, | Ad 190f | : | 11 SHDIAYAS NOLLOZJSNI HOFL-WY!  6€E1
+| SL'EQTS | jAunowyjueuikedjeior | T L , c L V ! ,. i
SLE0TS w oooo,o 88m-ooo?-oocoo-o.ogoo.c5_ 0O; 282% 0 Egsooo , Si& £8L0€C. | Ad' 100 “ DASSSANISNE L P 1 vig

T H -

C iy mSN?N\S vcmmNoQoQS :&EB EEEE o

T n - - —

Wd PTi608 RE 1opusp, Aq pajeIoans pajEIea m P i

£202/97/20 |1 reaequwodew . | Hodoy sjuowheq 2301 T punsig jooyos “waj3 uomun i RUEINS-UOSUON 67




[ YUYV U VUULY UWULT UUUUM U VUILS ULL: W SYSUUYICY (U L YISOLINS: | TLUUTL/CU COLUL Adi ; UU: D SUHONUOU !

98°06LS , 0000-0-000-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0€1 I} ILEESSITY |0 | £228808S. . £COT/EO/Z0 96L0ET) | Adl 00' | | | S¥3INA0ud]

wwsgss | | 0000-0-000L¥-000LE-00000-0-001€S0€1 ! |LEESSITY 0 19710186} €COT/E0/T0}LELOET, ool | i | S¥EONA0Ud.

TS i 0000-0-000£+~000LE-00000-0-001£6-0€1 1| iL££85129 [0 TLY60ISS| . £TOT/SO/TO BELOS 00 ) $¥I0ONA0Ud; !
sEels i | 0000-0-000Lt-000LE-00000-0-001£5-0E 1| M| ILEESSIZO ‘0 SYRTOETOPE: | £COT/SO/TO}6ELOET] S¥AONA0Ud,
08055 0000-0-000Lt-000LE-00000-0-001£5-0E1; M| |LEESSITY 0 | sseztissi | ccoz/corzo ovLosz. S¥E0NAO¥d|

b6 6p0'LS | ) ) 0000°0-000L1000LE 000000 0015 0¢1 | LEessizo 0 ' 906085 | £T0T/C0/Z0’ SELOET. $¥IONA0NUd| "01g
xi 6£°066% D A ol , L _ L
60668 ; 9€€SS1TY 10 689€1L; | £ZOT/E0/Z0;6HLOET. i ONJ TVSOdSId SVNd! '£6T
*! 08°'59T'Z$ i [Aunoury u:m,inn_ =01 | S L M L | m i e
08'S91°TS . JEINDO - $834 YLy | 0001-0-00125-00058-00000-0-0C1£2-05¢_ 1 SEESSITY [0 | LO0ST81 | ECOT/EO/TOIELOET 911
Y mN.mSw_ T .E:oEﬁ:aEEa 101 i _ : i i e B : - i
Tsigs 00000 ooomm-ooo_w.oooo?o-ooooqoﬂo x 66915129 10 -ISELEVENSL! | £20Z/01/C0IESLOET, : ‘ wmmw
+| £8'958'T$ __unowy juswiheq €01 | , i ; L w‘ N i e S : ]
152055 ssaurysyodg/shel] weog 802-80mwoooa-ooooo-o.oc_mm-o:_ O §80091Z9 0 J0-LE98B009. | SEOLHTITO 66LOET. ONI >z<§bw|\b&:m WAV AR d|
790598 syiodgyshesy weoy .__0000-0-000£¥-000L€-00000-0-001 €S-0l ¥ pEESSITY 0 0719228009 ' £COT/S0/Z0; 6TLOST | ONIANVANOO ATddNS ¥3dVd ¥ B d.
$L'869% ssouryswodg/shes weoy | 0000-0-000€-000LE-00000-0-00T £5-0€1 w_n FEESSIT9 0 0-T8YER009! | ET0T/EO/ZO 0SLOCT, ONI ANVANOD A1ddNS YAV Y B d: 19871
* Te8Es — . :ucsoE< Jusikeq fedor , M R ! L l " - ;

86013 73 0y ey | 0Z0"€-000€4-00001-001 11-0-0500-010__ O _ 8009179 10 )0S090€6067] | €20T/H2/C0 L6LOET. L 10d3d 301440,
€1'e8Ts 1doQ 3d - 19UIGED A1 (BB | 1ZI0Z-000£#-00001-00111-0-002£0°010°_ O: :¥8009129 10 10S69L9688T ' ECOT/PTIT0, 96L0T o 1043d FD1440.
LEVESS Va3 - 1eudeD Sl Edan __£020°€-000€4-00001-001 L1-0-060Z-010: O.  +80091Z9 0 JOFOL6TE06T  STOT/FT/CO: SELOET. “ 10430 FOLHO'

L5t1S _ siopuig dio | 0000-0-000€%-000£CT-00000-0-00000-010 O: $80091T9 ,0  106090S606T] | SLOT/FTITOIP6LOET : 10434 301440

6£'83 13 J0y ey . £020-€-000€5-00001-001 1 1-0:0£025-010 O _'P80091Z9 10 106090E606Z, | £LOZHT/CO: P6LOET ‘ 1044 301440
(€1'¢829) 18U1gED 8113 ey | ITI0-T000E-00001-001 1-0°00ZL0010_O $8009129 0 109SYL9688T, | ETOC/VT/TO: PLOOET. 10d3q IO [T
x _00'9Z/°6Z$ _._unouty juswkedjeiol | 7 ‘ ” ; i _ L i . ] B % ]
00'92L'628 suiEiuno - JolEA Bupuug 0000-0-0019-00058-00000-0-€418L- oo m, ss1e9 o( T vwesol! | ezousorco, trioet. | 00 AT4dNS ANV ONIEW T N¥EAON, by€l
* BUGLES o B _.ucsoE< juswheq 12301 H o i L . B B

2645S  0000°0-00095-000LE-00000-0-001£5051 O €8009125 0 LEPIPLSIS] eom\ﬁ\s_gss " s3I v
wrss  0000-0-00095-000LE-00000-0-001€S-0El; O :£8009179 O 91PP8L8IS! | €T0T/HTITOICIB0ET $FOIAYTS NANITNOISSTA
s661s | 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010, O £80091Z9 |0 6cr1pL81S; | €20TbT/z0 16205T | SIOLAYES NANITNOISSIN |
s66ls 0000-0-00095-0009€-00000-0-0£ZL0-010._ O'_€8009129 ‘0 6EPIPLSIS, | ECOTHTIZO 16LOETI SADIANES NINITNOISSIA
S661S | ] 0000-0-00095-00095-00000-0°0£2£0-010° O, '£80091Z9 0 SIPPBLSLS . CCOT/HZIL0 FIS0ET, STDIANES NINITNOISSIN
S661S 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010 O, 8009129 0 | SI¥BLSIS, | €C0Z/WT/C0 P1B0ET SAOIAYAS NANIT NOISSIN: |
wrss 0000-0-00095-000£€-00000-0-001€S-051 O' '$60LSIT9 0 $18L6981S. ' £COZNON/Z0'6SLOET. __SHOIAYSS NANITNOISSIN!
6615 . _0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010; O '$69.S179 0 OTBLE9SIS | £TOT/OL/Z0'8SLOET!  SEDIAY¥AS NINITNOISSIA!

ce6ls __0000-0-00095-0009€-00000-0-0£220-010] O 86945129 0 0T8L6981S  €Z0T/O1/0 8SLOST. | SFDIAYIS NANIT NOISSIA:

T6bss 0000-0-00095-000LE-00000-0-001£5-0E1: ¥ ZEESS1T9 10 PTISSOBIS | | £E0T/E0/Z0; 1ELOET, SIOIAYAS NINIT NOISSIW,
s66ls | 0000-0-00095-0009€-00000-0-0€ZLO-010° ¥ TEESSITO 10 | 9TISSOBIS! | £20Z/E0/201TELOET |  SHOIA¥ASNANVINOISSDN |
s661s | 0000-0-00095-10113-00000-0-00518-010, ¥, | ¢ czoz/c0re0;TeLoET, | SA0IAYIS NANITNOISSIA! -

. 00" ooc\ww

.ucaoE< uawied 1308

[433391%")

!

wm,‘

IEE55129 10

mmom\mo\mom 16L0€T

6594918

. msm\qms

00°000'9% 000Z-T-00085-0011€-00111-0~ 88908_ [ Lo00! ONILTNSNOO STATY 1 NV
0000028 | ] ] S0£0-Z-0008$-001 1£-00111-0- 8&38 N IEEESTEY [0 I L000; | £TOZ/E0/TO|1SLOET ONLLHNSNOD SHATY L NV
+ 6E'99'TS ;E._oeﬁcueim oL P RN j P - i

_ Vg Jedey auL 0000-0-00095- oooom-ooooc.o.omﬁqoa 0. 78009179 0 26C501-2L1 68LOET il

THLL TVIDUFWINOD JVHAQO0D

A '

1
|-
|

MNQN\.VN\NO u:m mmom\on\ﬁc :ouzaun ﬁ_mmﬂnn

i

1opush Ad paleionans paieIeq

ie3eg a._oauu_

viodey syuauiked jejoy




£TPIOIS ©__0000-0-000Lb-000LE-00000-0-001€S-0€1: M| 1€0LLS1Z9 0 9TE6OVYSE. | £COT/01/20.0LLOET SIDIA¥ASAOO OOSAS! |
9v'L6S i 0000-0-000E+~0D0LE-00000-0-00ZES-0€T - | €0LL6179 1o LEIPSHPRE] | £T0Z/01/20 PLLOET L $AJIAYISAOO OOSAS |
10°L8¢3 ! 0000-0-000L+000L£-00000-0-001£6-0€1 . 1| {€0LLs1Z9 lo | 0LOO6YYSE! | £20T/01/0} £9LOE m. ] SADIANASAOO OOSAS |
SIT9S°18 | 0000-0-000LF-000LE-00000-0-001€6-061] M. '£04£5129 |0 69006b+8€! | £T0T/01/Z0 +9L0€ SAOIA¥ISA0C0d 00SAS |
95°6L8 0000-0-000€+-000£E£-00000-0-001£6-0€T| M, €OLLS1Z9 [0 EP1LLYPBE] | £T0T/01/20:L9LOE ___SH01A¥ESJO0S 00SAS; |
B 0000-0-000L -000£ £-00000-0-001 £5-0€ 1 {€0LLSTT9 10 EY1LLYYSE| | €20T/OV/TO, L9LOET| STOIANISAOO OJSAS; !
9TLE 1S 0000-0-000Ly~000LE-00000-0-002ES0E1 | O} [1+E55129 10 | ICIvSpb8E; | £C0T/E0/T0 61L0€T SOIANESAOO] 0DSAS! |
£1°$8£°CS 0000-0-000LY-000L£-00000-0-001 £5-0€1 ! O} 11PESSITY |0 TETPSYPBE, | £TOT/SO/TO, 0TLOE SHOIAMASAQOd ODSAS; |
bSOPS 0000-0-000L¥-000££-00000-0-00ZES-0E1 O [1p€Ssizg lo | PYILLYPE ECOT/E0/C0. 1TLOET SAOIAUIASAOOI 0SAS! |
95°6L8 i ] 0000-0-000€ -000££-00000-0-00L£S-0E1, Oy ' THESSIZY [0 | EpILLYYRE, £T0T/E0/20: STLOET L SAOIAYASAOOS OOSAS
¥8'8¥13 0000-0-000£+~10118-00000-0-00S 18-010: O |1¥€55129 [0 NMODY¥OD € | £T0Z/S0/Z0: SHLOET SAOIANISA00 QOSAS !
$9°€91°1S 0000-0-000L~000LE-00000-0-001€5-0E1. O] |17€5§129 [0 EPILLYYSE. | £20T/SO/T0] STLOET! SAJIANISAOO 0OSAS. |
TCOES ] 0000-0-000€¥~000LE-00000-0-001€5-0€1  Of iL¥ESSIZY [0 9TECOPPBE. £20T/S0/70: TTLOET | | ) S30IAYISA0O QOSAS:
ETPIOIS 1 0000-0-000£4-000LE-00000-0-001€S-0ET. O | [VESSIE 10 | 9TE6OVYBE  £0T/E0/T0'TTLOST; | ) . SIOIAYISAOO ODSAS
89088 - 0000-0-000£4-000LE-00000-0-001€6-0€1 01 1#€55129 10 STEOPYBE  CCOT/EO/TOIETLOST, | SADIAYISACO OOSAS.
50698 - __0000-0-000L~000LE-00000-0-00Z€S0EL . O :IPESSIZ9 0 LTE6OVYBE.  ETOT/SO/Z0 bTLOE SIDIA¥ISAOOA ODSAS
09'ES°CS | 0000-0-000Lt~000LE-00000-0-001€5-01. O 14€SSIZ9 0 1965 1S9PYBE £T0T/E0/C0.81L0E SIDIAWISAOD 0DSAS |
01TSTLS 0000-0-000£~000LE-00000-0-00Z€5-0€1! O '1¥€65129 |0 [ LESIObYRE. | £TOU/EOLOILILOCT, | SIOIANASAOOd OOSAS! |
9'L63 ) 0000-0-000£1~0004£-00000-0-00TES-0E1; O' _[¥ESSIT9 0 | IEIpSHPSE  COUEOROI61LOEE ] __SHDIA¥ASAO0 ODSAS!
67’ SES | 0000-0-000€t-10118-00000-0-00S18-010] O 1¥ESSIZY 0 4000 €' | TOT/E0/CO! SPLOET; SADIAYISAOO 0DSAS
00'57$ | 0000-0-00095-0009-00000-0-0£CL0010! O  I¥£55129 ‘0 NOD¥OD 8: « ET0T/E0/T0ISHLOCT | Ad 000 | SADIAYESAO0d OOSAS &
8TLESS 8398312;-ooooo-o-o%;-os_ O 1¥ESS1T9 0 MODWOD §: | CZ0T/SO/T0.SPLOST | Ad 000 ¢ SOIAYESA00d @wm»m 79
'« YT 6EVS ] |Aunouly Juswiked jelor | T w L i b R .
YI6EYS | 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0- 88@5‘ O 68009179 0 | SYOIZIZ01 | €COT/HTIT0.06L05C | Ad, $3OIA¥IS ALINANINOD «zﬁﬁm O.J £
x LULGY'LS runoury Juawked |EoL ;| R O o D R T e
7608 _ 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010: O _NEE% 0 p01 912 61| | €202/01/2015SL0€T | Ad H Q0O SVD Szmo&?w .zmeDOm _
6v789'€S 0000-0-000§5-00018-00000-0-00000-010: O iZ0LLST1Z9 0 1001 91§ 81} | £TOT/OL/Z0,9SLOET, Adi 02 SVD VINIOATTVO N¥FHLNOS|
9L€18'ES 0000-0"00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010, 0, [TOLLSITY 0 01912 ol mn?\o:% 9LLOST: . Ad 00 ; 00 SVD VINIOAITYO NYFHLNOS' 99€
+: BO'ESE'LS | _Hunouy Jusuieq je301 AN M . R B w G L
80'99€'98 | who - 20z Aterugad - Buisay uogoedwod | 00010 00129~ oooww-ooooo-o 0TILL-0sE Ke 188009129 0 w 18TYE! | STOTYT/0 POSOET. - Ad . ] ONI ‘DNI¥FENIONE STIOS)
007€6S | sieinpop - Seopusg eooogoeduion 0001-0-00129-0008-00000°0°0214-05€'_ O, _‘10LLS1TY 0 €2OVE | STOZ/OL/TO TLOCT, | Ad] 00; m ONI *DNIMFANIONT STIOS
005855 | who - usy eus Jouuibus paselsibay Jowas | €0E0-0-00129-000S8-00000-0-0€1T€010, O 110LLS129 10 | TBSYE, £20T/01/T0:TSLOST! | Ad' 00! ; DNI ‘DNIYZANIONT STOS. [ #1€l
+: LE'0E6'T9% __[Aunouwy uswhed jeloL T T T T R i i d L
09°6£5°S3 su god | 0000-0-82056-00000-00000-0-00000-010; m LOPESEITY 10 © | SNIgda; ET0T/S0/20,8PLOET, | Ad o8IS!
LLOGELSS su) ged | 0000-0-FZ0S6-00000-00000" o-ooooo-o_o [0PESSI1Z9 .0 © | sNigd mmomwmo\moaﬁomm. " Ad JSIS| 6€
*| TS'ELS'TS ) unowy juawded jeyor | | P ; B i | R
eSS __0000-0-000€~0009£-00000-0-0€2L0-010, '6EESS1Z9 10 | 8LI819| | €TOZ/EO/Z0 SILOET! | Adi ONI ‘ANVJNOD TIO SYATI
[ 1590888 | Aunowy yuslifed j@oL T T ELi L L L 1 L .
16°908'8% 10-000Z 0) 16-0661 WOJ SUBLISSISSY 4138 A oooo.c.oowvm.ooomh-coooo.o 00000-010 .o m\.qmlwﬁmmﬁ Immom\o:mo,:_onom >mm ”oom ! ANN4 ALI'TEVIT$S40X3 quOﬁUmu ﬁme
* SLCEETS ) ¥ W.a:308<u:uE>mn‘.wuo._. JN ! w _ B T -t _‘ s ,.._j | _ RAAALL LI, ;
sueses | 2202 Joquiaseq Joj Seainieg | 0000-0-0008§- 8:%882-8835 itd 0 | 506100 £0T/S0/T0!91L0ET P SINVLINSNOD ALITIOVA TOOHDS  [£001
*__00'050'€$ ijunowly Juswied =01 u L L : ; L : : | T
00°050°€S SRIBUIED PAsN - £ B Z} Wooy 0000-0-00095-101 18-00000-0-005 I 8- cs 0! £8009129 '0 9-6£281 m ONI oz_mzod SRAVIN m;mmom 716
x| £0°£29'v$ Aunouwly uswiAed 201 | | | i ;

m . M i i m T r

i ; L u Qow?ﬂmc u__m mgn\em:o cuazsua u.m%umo ; m
L . Wd pTi6Yi8 | | L 1opuap Aq pelEIcaans pariesea B M T
B 4 £202/92/20 .ﬂ&,r&& L Uoday sjuswAed jeoL 1510 100YDS "WBJ3 UOJUN [ RUEIINS-UOSUOW | g7 |




00058 [ JDpic-jag sseig wnnowng ylewoiseg | 7110-C-00085-00001-00111-0-00220-010° O L60091T9 | VOVA  €TOTATITO.86L0CT] , Adl 00: ; NTLNAD FOIAYES JUOONVE §N
LY'BES Jeumo Auedoidm fBsiy youn | 0000-0-100£-00S1£-00000-0-00000010° O L60091Z9 VOVA. | SC0TKTT0 86L0ET P ¥FLNID S0IA¥SS JHOONVE 'S,
96173 i sauag piy Adunm jo Aieig - epleuer | £110-C-00024-00001-001 11-0-002L0-010. O |£6009179 NVIALNOW! | €20T/¥T/20: 1080€T ﬂ, ," YALNID HDIAYES JJOONVE §1,
LL'3ES ,“ ey €/} SISpG Jepulg | 0000-0-000€#-000£L-00000-0-00000-010] O| |£60091Z9 NVIALNOW, - £Z0Z/FE/C0; 1080ET; | I __ ¥9INSO 3OIA¥ES JOONVE SN
60167 wooJsse|) sieg Yoog - eplexe] £110-C-00024-00001-00111-0-002L0-010, O! 126009129 : VIELNOW! | £20Z/b2/20! 10807 ) MILNAD HOIAWAS JYOONVE 'S
el J8ilBA PIO 193 Yoog - apjese £110-2-0002+-00001-001 1 1-0-00TL0-010! O! :L60091TY | NVIILNOW! | £C0T/VT/Z0' 1080ET ! | YALNAD FOIA¥IS JHOONVE SN
$6'TSS sieqey/ Joded 0000-0-100€$-001 1£-00000-0-00000-010! O} 46009129 | NVIELNOW, - msm\ﬁ\mo_swonm : MAINGD FOIAYIS dU0ONVE 'Sl !
85°0LS M J8uug Bugseyy pseog __0000-0-100€4-00112-00000-0-00000-010° O} 146009129 NVIZLNOW: | MBQES 1080€T L WALNAED FOIAYES JHOONVE §1!
¥8'8p1S () SIOYOBT JoIUIN BNI0BUOY AMIGISIAUBIH ¢ 0000-0-000€+-10118-00000-0-00518-010 _¥! 150245129 ‘0 AODNOD €] | £20T/01/20/99L0€T | L ¥ALNED FOIAYES RMOONVE -

61'SES ____wowsoeidey sndwe/duter jusosssoniy | 0000-0-000€4~101 18-00000-0-00518-010, ' 50246129 | Eoumoum _€20T/01/20{99L0ET | __MAINAD 3OIANAS JHOONVE -

79°9¢8 A {BUSIEW feuBWRddng O1d w 8010--000€4-00001-001 1 1-0-02Z81€-010: {SOLLSIE : ZAATVA! | €T0T/O1/Z0 PSLOET | A D ) YEALNED SOIANAS JYOONVH S|

0053 . eadBuyeely uoneyodsues), . 0000-0-000£Y-0009€-00000-0-0£2L0-010 S0LLS1T9 doomoum | €20T/01/T0199L0ST. | Adl 00l : 1 o HALNAD IANES JHOONVE

8TL6SS _ swibriped Iem . ___0000-0-000€¥~10118-00000-0-00 18010’ 1S0LLS1Z9 | 000D ! | €20T/01/T0:9920€T | Ad! 100} ~ | ' ' ¥HINSGOGOIA¥ES JUOONVE

§T91S8 . soyonod jousd/siousey . 0000-0-000€%-000EL-00000-0-00000-010 \TPESEITY | 0 X%QS\% %S? L AdL00 | ¥AINIO OIA ¥IS JYOONVE

ey souposnwBuuds | 0000-0-000€F-00001-0€ET | ?ooo:-os ITYESSITY . SNV ?om\qo\s FPLOET! 00 . ] _FINIO FOIAYAS JYOONVE 'S’

*' 00°00Z% - { Aunowyjuowdhediedoy [ C 't 7 : o L bt . .
0000z | €2/ZZ0ZSISALSUNS BL i 0000-0-0008$-00¢1€£-00000- 908855 Ol 196009129 0 L osTlIET, mSSN\No”mmSmmm Ad; __1¥dNda 40 301440 AINNOD TVINL: 119
x| 00°0263 . ;ansﬁcu_imiﬂﬁ NN N ; o j,. L ! .
0009¥S | slodSioH | 120T-1-0008-00E¥Z-001 11-0-0LT1-010; O wmmooo_,mc o|: 1 $wwwmmmo.m,4,mwmm\.mn\no LOBOET | Adi 00 | |  duEowL |
0009v8 sj0dg joH { _ 120C-1-00085-00Z¥Z-001 11-0-0LT14-010; o W%%@ 0 | ¥S6V096961 COT/PT/CO 8080EC  Ad, 000 i UEON-L: 6Tl

[ 4 7 T o [ o : :
_V [ B , ] Lt H
M T

*: 80'906'287$ ; .a==0E< JuswAeq @101

sgIsyocs | wowked oses 6 | 0001-0-02£Z9-00058- ooooo-c.o&&.o“m,.. 600919 0 | crovzrolssioce m OTTEDIOHD 1!
95°LT0'961S | SIBINPOIY - 1swAeg SsaBolg | €0€0-0-00029-00058-00000-0-0€ 1Z£-010 126009129 10 | €20TvTITo’ 0806 . OT13IOHD STL;
L69TH998 SIEINPO - WudiiAed 55815014 " £0£0-0-00029-00058-00000-0-0€ 1Z€-010! O i€6009129 0 : mmom\»qm\mommowo*”m ~___OT13DI0HD SU T AN
+ 6LTEETS L hwnowyawswRedieol | | ' _, T T 2
00°518 . yoealg X009 | 0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000~ 010 O’ 160091T9 (0 | €T0Z/HTTO'LISOET,

6LLLIIS seyddng feipojsn) | 0000-0-000€¢-00018- 00000°0-00000°010} ¥ _¥OLLEI9 (0 _, - €Z0T/01/20:LSLOET

* EV'EPE'EES : ..u::oE<umm,....,_.>mm_Bo._. “ o : = : e n ) &
SY'808'IS | o ~0000-0-000Lt-000LE- ooooo.o-oo_m.om_" 0. '06009129 .0 £20T/HT/C0 SSLOST! | m SIIAYISAO0 OJSAS, .
8,058 ; _0000-0-0004b-000LE-00000-0-001€S-0S1 | O 06009129 10 998L6HHSE! | £TOT/HT/L0 BLOET, | , SIOIAYISAO0 OSAS' |-
£61TS | . __0000-0-000£5-000LE-00000-0-001 €601 O 06009129 0 EELSOSYRE! | £TOT/FT/L0.SI80ET, 1 SADIAYISAOO OOSAS' !
PSS | 0000-0-000€#-000LE-00000-0-001£S-0E1° O 06009129 10 £208/+2/20.9180€C L SAJIA¥ISAOO OOSAS, |
£LLT6'1S - | 0000-0-000L~000£E-00000-0-001£5-0E1'  O) 106009179 ;0. £C0T/VT/Z0'9180€T. | | ) SDIA¥ISAO04 OJSAS |
pSObs B | 0000-0-000Lt~000LE-00000-0-00ZES-0ET . 14! :E0LLSITO |0 £20/01/20, 1LLOET, | : o SAOIAYISAOO OOSAS,
09VES'ES . | 0000-0-000Lt-000LE-00000-0-001£5-0€1 | R 1€0£LS5129 10 9ES19Y8E’ | £20T/01/20-€LLOET! P SHOIA¥ASAOO] 0DSAS:
89088 | 0000-0-000LF-000LE-00000-0-001€S-0E1| Mi '€0LLSITO 0 | STC69HSE - €TOTIOI/TOIBOLOCT! . Ad. , SEDIAYISA0Od OOSAS;
¥S0695 | 0000-0-000Lt-000LE-00000-0-002€S-0E 1| ! SOLLSITY ‘0 LTS6OFYBEi | ELOTOL/TO69L0ST, . AdI (00, | i SEJIANASAOOA OJSAS|
E1'SSE'ES o 0000-0-000L-000LE-00000-0-001£5-0€ 1 'C0LLSITY (0 | TEIWSPESE! | CTOT/OLZO'TLLOST | Ad 100) | | | SHOIAY¥ASAO04 0JSAS|

Tz oss - 0000-0-000E-000LE-00000-0-001 €501 "' €OLLSIZO |0 9TE69VYBE| | ETOUOLZO0LLOST | Ad. l00] | | | SADIAYASAO04 OJSAS! |
(st'p$) | 0000-0-000£#~000LE-00000-0-001 €S-0 1" E0LLSITO 10 ¢ STC69CHBE. | £20T/0L/Z0ITT00ET] | WD’ (00! | | | SADIANISAO0 00SAS| |
(9508 i 0000-0-000L¥-000LE-00000-0-001 £5-0ET 'E0LLSITI |0 nm%@mm_ £20/01/20. 1T00€T, | WD 100] | ' | , SA0IA¥ISA004 OJSAS. |
(0z69) ,, 0000-0-000Lt-000L€-00000-0-001€5-0E1 ' €0LLS1T9 |0 €Z90VEYSE| | £20ZA01/Z0:0200€C | W' 00] | SADIANISAOOd OOSAS|
9ITLE'S ] 0000-0-000L-000LE-00000-0-00ZES-051 . M, “€0LLSITI {0 IELrsrvsel | €20001/20 buLosz| | Ad ool || | | SADIAYISAOO ODSAS!
01z5TIs 0000-0-000Lt000L6-00000-0-002€6-0¢1. mm £0LLS1ES [0 LESTMHEE £202/01/20,SLLOET! | Ad: woow e SADIA¥ISAO0S ODSAS

: ; fod ‘ : Liili : H L L il i .
| m - _ ; : “zotlveinn pue maoﬂem:o usamIq 3&3& . A » V 5

B m -  wdvriers | _ . "~ iopuap Ad paimioNns paea RN ; o

u._onom Bcu:;mm 15301

; o : i £20T/9T/T0 | - :syeq J0de uu_bm_n [o0YIS *WIvl3 UouN I BURNS- cscoz Y




-4]-

[— EPP6PESSS

{ rjunowy judtiAed (2301 puels

% EV'VEY'ESSS

.J Junowy Juatwied oL

-
1
]

0000-0-000€¥-000££-00000-0-001£5-0€

,om

£ Nom\vm\mow 1080€C

H i
!

,w

« €6'8TZ$ [ Aunowy juswked oL [T T L i ﬂ _
8L6LIS _ 4oun - SUSIA eiis Od 85&-_8&.8@9-02:-o.oqu.osu A 90LLS1TY 0 £20Z/01/20, LLLOST, o OLYIFOY 'VOVA!
§1'6€3 , epadogm By IsepiEalg . 0000°0-100€¥-00514-00000-0-00000°010; ¥ _904L§129 o msma_\SRSMNM L OL¥gE0Y ‘'YOVA,
*' 90'8E6°T$ m _.ucgE<uch>na _Boh w H u i . _ w .
0000es ! 504 dIuSIoqUIBN VS TVD 0000-0-000€5-005 12000000 00000-010, O 6009179 0 €202/ U0, 86L0ET; ‘ ¥ILNED FDIA¥SS dNOONVE §N1
00058 uonessiBay yS1vD . 0000-0-000ZS-00§ 1 £-00000-0-00000-010/ O .L60091Z9 0 | £20T/YT/TOI86LOET. _ ¥FLNED DIANES dHOONVE ‘ST
91'vcs BUEIUIND ") /M (BB JBulg 0000-0-100E-005'12-00000-0-00000010° O £60091Z9 .0 | €20T/PT/T0,86L0ET, | Ad 00, WALNID FOIAYES JYOONYE 11, |
08058 sisnaT-sqe, ojoD - Joded 0000-0-000€+-000£Z-00000-0-00000-010° O 46009129 0 €20U/VT/T0/1080ET | Ad 100 ; YIINIO SOIAYES JHOONVE ST,
$8v8S sles %00g 57 - spiese £110-7-00024-00001-001 1 1-0-002£0-010] O’ 16009129 -0 | €COUPTTO/1080€T | Ad 100! | _ ¥HINED 30IANES d¥OONVE S| |
86363 9el /) SIepINg Japulg 0000-0-000€-000€£-00000-0-00000-010: O} 26009129 0 £T0TYTIT0}1080€C | Ad 100, | | WALNED IDIAYES JH0ONVE SN
£L018 sdun pray Joj s6eq umosg 1£6009129 0 >m Eod MILNID FDIAUAS JYOONVE S

nNcN\ ¢N\No ﬂ:m €20/ on\ﬁo cmmzﬁwn Em&ﬁma

Wd vT:6V:8

" Jopueh Aq pAISI0IGNS PNIEISq

T
I
L
1

" “gzoz/eTizo

yodoy syudiuhed jejo]

- PHISIA JOOYIS WB(I UolUf "I BULYINS-UGSUOW

l|

6T




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

March 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: PERSONNEL
AGENDA ITEM: 9.1 CERTIFICATED RE-ELECTIONS
ATTACHMENTS: 2023-2024 CERTIFICATED RE-ELECTION LIST

DISCUSSION:

The attached Re-election List contains the names of all certificated personnel who are being
recommended for re-election for the 2023-2024 school year.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
the Certificated Re-election list for the 2023-2024 school
year.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-49-



Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School

Certificated Re-election List

2023-2024

Employee Name Grade Level
1. Audrie Adlard 18D
2. Carmen Arellano 18D
3. Edward Bedoya 18D
4. Denise Bese TBD
5. Stephanie Caldera TBD
6. Wendy Cuevas 18D
7. Caryn Garcia TBD
8. Florencia Gonzalez TBD
9. Priscilla Gonzalez TBD
10. Michelle Larralde TBD
11. Jennifer Melban TBD
12. Kaylie Mendoza TBD
13. Melissa Mendoza 18D
14. Stephen Miller TBD
15. Erica Miramontes TBD
16. Mayra Ortega TBD
17. Mary Pauls Music
18. Yolanda Pruneda TBD
19. David Rico TBD
20. Joseph Rico TBD
21. Braulio Rodriguez 18D
22. Samantha Sandoval TBD
23. Dulce‘ Villanueva T8D
24, Kristyn Wagenleitner 18D

TBD (To Be Determined)

-43-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

March 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: PERSONNEL
AGENDA ITEM: 9.2 PERSONNEL ORDER
ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:

9.2.1 Pruneda, Yolanda Yolanda Pruneda has submitted a letter indicating her intention to
retire effective June 30, 2022.

9.2.2 Brito, Makenna Makenna Brito applied, was interviewed, and is being

recommended for a 5.5 hour Instructional Assistant
(Temporary/COVID Funded) position.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the personnel order as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

44



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

March 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: PERSONNEL
AGENDA ITEM: 9.3 PROP 28 ELEMENTARY TEACHING POSITION
ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:

California Voters approved Prop 28, which provides additional funding for Arts and Music
Education in Public Schools, beginning in 2023-2024. This much needed position will provide
additional electives and will work hand in hand with our current choir offerings.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the hiring of an elementary teacher for the arts
and music department.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-45-





